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WAS SARI CLUB BOMBING

It appears quite a few people were in the know about

impending 2002 Bali. Bombings.

» .except those who really needed to know the most
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IIINE the evidence to date,,
.n.and let you dec1de...

t was the most awful scenario imaginable.
Bombing a nightclub in a peaceful island
retreat getaway. At a nightclub well known
to be frequented by Australians.

The Most Incredible scenes and images,
as horrific injuries unusual for this typical
"planned carnage" began to appear.
Experts were left baffled.

We retrace every Step of the way. From
the initial investigation to the later events
of terrorism that has continued on the
islands of Indonesia. When one
remembers the Bali Bombings in 2002, we
recall the story we were told from an
Australian perspective which was
completely through the eyes of the Media.
Print Media, Television Media, and of
course Internet and Radio, first hand
accounts, eye witness testimony, Police
statements We got the full picture of the
story. Or did we?

At first glance the case

appears neatly wrapped up. Mad Islamic
suicide bomber from local angry youth
religious group blows himself up and a
whole heap of Westerners. However is
the story ever as simple as that?

When one looks into all of that data, looks
into the material facts and scientific data
from the event, analyses the eye witness
statements, the statements made since
then and all the of photographic evidence,
one begins to get a disturbing picture that
the official story of Jamaa Islamiyah part
time chicken farmers making a lethal
military device, is nothing more than thin
veil of carefully concocted lies.

There was more than one bullet fired from
the grassy knoll outside the Sari club that
night on Kuta Beach. The real "bombers"
got away from Jakarta Airport that night
leaving a trail, a trail that we have found.
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The smoke and smoulder at the site has
long since faded away into memary.

It has since been renovated with a
memorial built and most people continued
on with their lives unaware of the "extra
information” that was seeping out through

We have found numerous theories, many
wild stories and some amazing facts
about Bali that may shock you.

Of all the Bali theories one thing is
certain:

The Official Version is full-of lies.

Just the same as with the Sept. 11th
attacks, one has to look into the heart of
the crime and ask:

Who Benefitted?

Who Stood to gain most?

What circumstances were leading up to
the event?

And what circumstances followed?
Looking at it from an Australian
involvement perspective,

this is what File #1 The Bali Bombings

the cracks in the "official story" since then,|

Piece the Bali Bomb Puzzle together.
Over a chronological timeline.

Piece by Piece. Bit by Bit.
Read on as we show
Who Really did it.
Why they did it.
And

How They Did it.
The Truth About:
THE Bali Bombings

Firstly Thanks so much for reading this
article, | know your going to gain a lot
from the material herein, there is some
great information, and a lot of research
gone into this groiect to bring you this,
The Freedom Collectives' 1st publication
The Ozboy file - “Truth About The Bali
Bombings”.

| personally have long sought answers to
the lingering perplexing questions that
have remained unanswered to this day 3
surrounding the Bali events. 3/' '
My questions in the form of letters asking ;/
for answers to those in Gowt. positions [
has gained me nothing except threats
from Phillip Ruddock that: "your letters
have been passed onto ASIO" .....
With everything that is going on in the
World today, its high time this book be
written and the truth exposed, for the
purpose of waking people up.

ra

will do.

+ 24-hour dinic e

5. o

™ S00m radius 200m radius
soo e Windows blown 10 three-storey
KUTABAY out, ceillings collapse buildings collapss
FOT e W ol - .l'h-
ES " DEADLY BOMBINGS " Kuta 24
_ - Am Denpasar._ -’/ \
The Blast Zone at Bali b ik 5 | AV | Ve
Ground Zem even_i. The Consular Sanur  FEsort _l =" ihar i
damage inflicted similar Kuta *agenw E— Ul |/
to a micro-nuke device. KUTABAY A N sen— .
Secondary "falseflag” 4y =25 nightelub A dgrLgdian
. -

harmless device explodes
at US consulate at same
time.

A distraction perhaps.

Kuta beach = Y

-
Musa Dua
Skm

24 -hour dinic 4=

Uiluaatu i
{* Matour Kuta beach .

= Police station

THE RBI] REMRINGS SZREVEIE . RERIREFURNC.CEN



'V ‘ It'is high time this book be written: in

Australia and the Australian people
deserve to know THE the truth.

What was the story with the smiling
bomber: Amrozi?"1.There was something
more going on there for sure.

We all Deserve the REAL truth, not
some warm, fuzzy concocted truth
made up in the offices of corrupt
politicians or government agencies or
media offices, trying to portray Australia
in'this imaginary world they want.
tolimpose upon the average Australian
psyche. Why, as you read, have we The
Australian people been betrayed?

Not only by our Australian Politicians
elected to work for us “We The People}
but'also have we been betrayed by
Police, Military and Intelligence agencies
|in: Australia and others whose duty it is
to uphold'the law, and protect us the
Australlan people from harm. It would
appear that they along with the entire
Australian media have lost the ability to
Investigate a story. To ask FOR PROOF
when the politicians spin their stories.

Chapter Three

Top Ten Lies! Surmundmg Bali

The Official version gets|picked apart

10 times. Plus Bali top Ten Coincidences.

Chapter Four,
A closer look at the Bombers Prohles
Case by Case.

Chapter Five

Indo-US-Israeli Involvement

Chapter Six
The Jakarta Post Investigation.

Chapter Seven
Sustained Attacks. The Further Bombings.

Chapter Eight
Bali Repercussions ,
What is going on and where will it lead us?

Chapter Nine
.jBah Echnes

These disgraceful pollichickens certainly: '
owe “We the Australian People” an -
answer on whythey betray us? Why they
\have been lying to us?

Chapter One.

‘Rrelude to a; Stnrm

‘Before Bali there was a little insurance

fraud job called|Sept. 11th 2001. A few:
investors gotirich quick, and soon after,

Baliimade sure Australia would join“the
fight on terror”.

Chapter Two

A Sari Club Bali Bombing. Across the net
|| the stories surroundingjthe/bomb(s)

are rather numerous; gas cylinders, RDX
explosives, Cow manure , Ammonium
nitrate, Red Mercury device, Micro/nuke!

(SADM device), napalm’ dewce chlorate..

Who said/What and When. We'll Set you
straight with eye witness accounts and
,an anaiys:s on' the obvious!lie

can check our Online Databaseifor
updated details. As we interview

‘take'you on a first hand account of what

Thelevents thatitook place that WERE
NOTibroadcast on the news that night.
The evidence \you were not meant to
know or see is right here.

\Prepare yourself.

hitp://OzboyFile.RealRepublic.com
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Sept 11th changed a lot of things for
a lot of people. It marked the Neo- cun
push for a "War On Terror".

The War on Terror all started ‘s
with the following words: ‘?

“You are either with us or
You're with the Terrorists”
- George W Bush -

The definition of *Terrorist” was already,
defined in New Terror Laws which were
waiting on the desks of leaders from
America, Australia, Canada, England;
and Israel all they needed was for Sept
11th 2001 to happen and used that Self
inflicted Terrorist Attack as a pretextito
start the ball rolling.

For those who still think when reading
the Terrorist Laws, theyr arelmeant for
crazy,fanatical]Muslims? ihink again!

Terroristlisidefinedfasianybodyiwho
disagreesjwithiThelGovernment{ofithe

day/and[Government{paliciesfofithe]party!

GenerallRinochegifrom{€hile§South
Americalandfajfew/otherdictators
throughoutihistoryifollowedjthelsame
courseNintroducedllawsimakinglit{an
offencefagainstithefstate§forfanybody,
wholdisagreesiwithithetStateland|regime?

ilhelsamelscriptihasibeentfollowediwi
thesefAntilTerrorilfawstheyjarejmeant
formWellhelPeoplegtolbelusedfagains
usKtolshutjusfupYlocklusfupiifiwe
disagreelwi

whatitheyjthe]politicians{do?

lheRWari@nilerrordplanlisiclearlylspel
outlinithe] ENACIdocumentsi(Rlan]EorfA

ewfAmerican{Gentury)fandithelplan
inyolves'Americaltolinvade up]to]60.
Gountries, mcludmg ﬂsﬁlua and/putithe
g Oill& Gas® asupplues under. ‘American|Multi

ational Corpnratlons Control'for the™
sheer greed of these Company’s to make'
huge profits, also for America to control

elearths|natural resources.
ilhinkfaboutiit?

HelWholGontrols The Worlds Resources
=1ControliThe World" so it is nothing
short{offalpower grab, America has been
E‘?‘:V"g is for the last 50 years since

Allfthese * Ol & Gasgcontracts would|be]
putithrough Hallibtrton KRB, w
withinithe]GeorgelW, Bush' D:ck Gheney,
USfAdministrationfand outslde corrupt

oliticianstandjbusinessifriendsfall[have’
shareslin®

Sojtheyfarelguaranteedlofiprofits
whichevegwaylitiworked[outjwith
companyjrevenuesfgoingjupfandithus

eiffsharelportfoliojwould|riselin]price
alsolcompanyjshareholder{dividends!

WarfonkTerrordisfalcoveriforiRichland
Powerfulfto]footithelWorldg@kromithe
ousandsfarrestsfaroundjthelworldfof

sterroristsgthellslamophobiclheadlines

andiexpertganalysisioninewsloutle
such|Rox8BBERSkylNewsNand[other,
MurdochfandfZionistfowned]Medialoutlets

elactuallnumberfoflconvictionsfarelminisculel

THE BRI} REMBIKG!
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Mass murder werror plot'

upscoverad Even those that are convicted, there are
1 great doubts about the trial procedures

The mystical and magical "Al Quaeda "
is nothing more then a Boogie-Man fairy
story told by crusty old Generals to naive
Boot-jock Grunt Jarheads in Bootcamp.

- and evidence presented. Remember the
..... "liguid terror bomb plot” ? It invigorated
Security spending like never before and
triggered Massive upgraded Security at
Major public venues. It created the
biggest hype in Australia where
newspapers hit the front page with: "Plot
to kill thousands" !

As it turns out when the "arrested foiled
pmaemwismral |iquid bomb plotters went to court”, the
vl Police evidence of the actual facts were

b el so flimsy the case was immediately
Dismissed from court.

Ml The biggest conviction any of the 24 had
Y to face in court was a petty fraud case.

There really is no Islamo-Muslim terrorist
invasion trying to take over the world,

ing to forcing Islam down the throats
of the Soccer-moms and Johnny Punch-
clocks of America & trying to convert us,
take over our society and fill our local
suburbs with mosques. Its all an lllusion.
The whole War On Terror is nothing more
then a bunch of cheap, liar, murdering
scoundrel criminals who have taken
control of certain Governments (The BIG
5:) USA, Australia, Canada, England, and
Israel and declare War on The World.
Trying to take control of the Worlds
_ resources “Oil, Gas, and Dru?s England
. ; ! and USA has a Iong history of doing the

A9 Sl There you have it. The whole "War On same over the centuries, and this plan

L Terror* is really a "War on Terra” . has been 50 - 60 years in the making.
s Where Hitler and Stalin failed, this bunch
EVWS | DI 8BC News 24 of criminals running our Governments
today in the BIG 5 would
succeed. Starting soon after Sept 11
attacks, especially in Australia was a
rising tide of the 7. <
Anti-War

4 The hundreds of millions of dollars of tax
payers monies that are being used to
keep this fraudulent war on terror alive
benefits only the goals and objectives of
3| warmongers, the war industry, the
Zionists and the super rich.

| Masses of the world are being turned

i into slaves and cannon fodder for the
Super rich.

ws Front Page L35t Updated: Wednesday, 13 December 2006, 17:49 GMT
World B E-mail this to a friend & Printable varsion

‘gﬂf UK "plot’ terror charge dropped
i" § A Pakistani judge has ruled [
i . thers is not enough avidence = movement, We

to try a key suspect in an a \ ie
alleged airline bomb plot on ;"* ! Iheavdelngi! :g::llst::,:sm
i -

terrorism charges.

Africa
Arnericas
Asia-Pacific

Europe - ~ H - O 'WAR | =9
Middle East  He has moved the case of e N Ly AU,Strah? s[nce the | -‘_OIHLRAQ! — 5
south Asiall Rashid Rauf, a Briton, fram an . Wl 60's Anti-Vietnam I bii;d
UK anti-terrarism court to 3 fegular Protests. I\for il

[yl T A
Spreadmg more DU 238 radmactwe e T 0
waste across an ancient land, and mean- b -
while greasing the wheels of a military
arms dealer like the Carlyle group.

-1 Bringing about death and destruction at
a<>" “{ a time when bank, oil and resource stocks
b i« { are reaping record profit margins.
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Surely the Govt would have seen that as
a worrying sign to their "Plans for Iraqi
War." For their Operation Iraqi Liberation
(OIL) Project. Lets face facts: The lraqi
invasion idea was planned a Long time
before Sept. 11th That is evident within
the PNAC*2* document writings:

The Project for the New American
Century
hitp:/www.i ionclearingh

article1665.htm
America's War for Global Domination

article5428 him

The Plan is for the United States to rule
the world

hitp://www.inf ringh: in'
artile1544 him

Just before Australia’s' impending
involvement in IRAQ, when the heat
was on the Government, and the
majority of people in Australia had
started to become active in speaking
up against war, it was a time when the
ordinary Joe had begun organizing
protest marches.

Tens of Thousands around Australia
say No'to War 01 December 2002

noay. hange.

Sunday Feb 16, 2003 - over 300,000
rally in Sydney...

One million Australians take to the
streets to say NO WAR, Feb 14-16

This was all a serious blow against the
Bush'’s Administration big plans, And
Vice President Dick Cheney and Neo
Cons plans, ambitions to seeking
control of the worlds resources.

And just as Hitler, Stalin, and Pinoche’
and other dictators turned on their own
people who refuse to go along with their
plans so to would the Bush -

Cheney Administration

Soon in Australia a groundswell of
support against WAR in general

starts to bloom. Even celebrities speak
up against the impending Iraq invasion.
Thousands began to Rally and protest
in Street Marches for peace since
Sept. 11th

Even in Indonesia Pro American Anti-
War Anti-Bush Muslims demonstrated
peacefully 2 days before Kuta Beach
bombings.... Bush still pushed for war
against growing opposition.

Thousands Rally and protest in Street
Marches in Australia and around the
world. Sept 11th 2001 Terrorist Attack
upon New York was what we call in the
business A False Flag Operation.

A False Flag Operation is when a
country, state or rogue element within a
Govt carries out a terrorist attack
against itself then tries to blame
somebody else for it, usually that
country gets away with it.

But America has not been able to get
away with this attack, 6 solid years of
research, information collected by some
of the best researchers about proves this |
was a False Flag Operation carried out
by the Americans against themselves,
so it could be used as a pretext to get
the now fake "War On Terror" off the
ground. Official news sources say that
1/3 of all Americans now suspect 9-11
was an inside job. Unofficial sources
quote more like 2/3 of all the entire
population in the USA.

Was 9/11 An Administrative Coup d'etat
that happened within the corridors of the
White House and Pentagon?

THE BALI BEMBINGS SZBEYHLERERIRES




There is no simpler way to explain it, or
understand why 911 happened for except
to say it was an Administrative Coup
d'etat that happened within the corridors

| of the White House and Pentagon, and

#4 other Government Depts,

Agroup of Neo Cons (New Conservatives)

2) Australian Federal Police

Gained an extensive foothold into the
Asian region with the deployment and
positioning of investigation teams
co-working with Indonesian Palice and
Forensics. Possibly the first Aus-Indo
mutual sting-Operation, Further ops they

* | with brave and foolhardy ideas about
re-igniting an Arms race and boosting the
US military back to Cold War days,

have indeed seized the Whitehouse,

have carried out together since include
the Chappelle Corby "boogie-board" '
hogwash story (An obvious attempt to
further pander to Indonesian authorities

PROJECT PON THE

NEw AMERICAN

CENTURY

PROTECTING ALSTRA 34 FROM ALIEK S0

and are now running US Foreign Policy
| and royally screwing up years of

.. | diplomacy with gaffes, guns and greed.

The same people who make laws to
invade peaceful countries for ficticious
reasons have family and friends
strategically placed in the certain war
machine corporations, filling the no bid
contracts and raking in billions with little
or no accountability.

Leaders in Australia like Prime Minister
John Howard and Opposition Leader
Kevin Rudd, as well, Canadas' Stephen
Harper and Englands' Tony Blair also
signed on with this.criminal bunch that
had now taken control and power in
America, Leading up to the events in Kuta
Indonesia, the Anti War Sentiment was
very high globally. People questioned the
justification of why invasion was needed,
especially here in Australia.

§ The Bali events actually benefitted a few
key select groups that actually gained an
advantage, lets take a look at the Whos
# Hows and Whys.

1) John Howard + The Liberal party

¥ 2002 Bali Bombings made John W

B (dubya?) Howard a chance fo appear so
brave and tough on TV against nasty mad
terrorists in our regional neighborhood.

It also gave an open door for Australian
Military Involvement in Iraq. Something
the Australian public and Liberal majority
in Govt. prior to Bali opposed. The Labor
party whilst appearing to be "opposition’
has the same policies, thus is included.
**** 4 Advantage points gained.

THE BAL BEMBIKGS SZRCYELEREMREFURLIC.CEM

by offering a sacrificial lamb ) and the
infamous Bali 8 Heroin smuggling sting.
***x+ 5 Advantage points gained

3) Australian Defence Forces

Falling recruitment numbers and an aging
military hardware surplus and ailing
morale, the Australian Defence Force had
seen better days. As one Reservist
mentioned: "Thers only so many Training
excercises one can do before you get
bored with it. " Bali provided the reason
for a new injection of funding into Aussie
Defence spending and a new recruitment
campaign to "go get those Freedom

lovin terrorists " . Never before in the
distinguished history of the Australian
Army have Australian lives been used as
a corporate security force for foreign oil
concerns so blatently as they are today.
#+#++ 5 Advantage points gained

4) Australian Security

For those with a well read knowledge of
the birth and growth of the Australian
Intelligence Agencies, one would most
certainly know of the many bungling
attempts made by ASIO to pull off *false
flag attacks" within Australia to justify an
increase to their budgeted funding. Many
of these have later been exposed as
Asio have a chequered history of such
attempts to plan and then lie about
"random bomb attacks". The Intelligence
Community certainly benefitted from the
Bali Bombings. Needless to mention the
substantial financial boost to Security
companies, contractors and rise in
demand for Securi




One glaring example of the new-found
powers of The State occurred when
armed Secret Service staff seized and

**4 July 2000: Bomb explodes at attorney
-general's office.
**1 August, 2000 - Bomb kills two and

destroyed Carmel Travers
Computer equipment at SBS | 2
Studios while she was 1
making "Truth Lies & *6.
Intelligence” (Docco about

the lies surrounding Iraq

invasion by John Howard).

General Phillip (Dark Sith
Lord) Ruddock. Prior to Bali
Bombings such blatent medias
intimidation and censorship §
had been unheard of in Aust. "
It seems that for "National !

6. Ts Truth um-xw:w:a

- d

seriously injures the
Philippines ambassador to
| Indonesia. *1.
**+27 August 2000:
Grenade attack at
Malaysian embassy.
*13 September 2000 A car
bomb explodes inside the
g rage of the Jakarta
tock Exchange building,
Iullmg geople 2.

**26 Sept 2000 Police )
arrest 2 Kopassus (special
forces) soldiers for recent

= | string of bombings.

Security” some peoples PC

computers need to be busted up. Some
people speculated it was because she was
reporting too close to the Israeli aspect of
the "Iraqgi WMD lies" that she was
threatened and intimidated.

Fraawaet 8 Advantage points gained.

5) Indonesian Police
6) Indonesian Military

7) Indonesian Securi

The symbiotic nature of these three
elements of control devices in Indonesia
are quite unique and deserve further
elaboration.

In fact the entire Army, Navy and AirForce
AND THE POLICE are collectively termed
the Armed Forces of the Indonesian
Republic or : Angkatan Bersenjata
Republik Indonesia. Whilst they are all
under the one ABRI beurocratic umbrella,
the Indonesian Police have earned
themselves a reputation for being the
most corrupt Police force in the world. (no
doubt W.A., QLD, and Vic. Police come a close 2nd)
The Military are well known for being a
law unto themselves throughout the
Indonesian region. In fact, bombings and
terrorist acts are hardly new to Indonesia,
one could say, they were a way of life.

**25 December 2000 - Bombs explode at

11 churches across the country, killing19.

regime, the Indonesians were "pressured’
by IMF and World Bank to swing "more
democratically” and abandon the blatent
military intimidation of its citizens. Unable
to practice the corruption that was now
the Police domain, the Kopassus needed | -
to remind their Govt. that a strong Military §
was needed. It was finally revealed on
Sept. 26th 2000 by then new Police Chief
General Suroyo Bimantoro said the two
soldlers detained "were the ones who
planted the (stock
market) bomb.
He said one was a
member of the elite
Kopassus special
forces unit.
: "They also pitched in
8 with making the bomb.
We have prenf for that," he added.
Kopassus effectively acted as former
President Suharto's private army during
his rule and the latest arrests are likely
to heighten suspicions that elements in
the army carried out the bombing in
protest at the former president's recent
legal trial on serious corruption charges.
Within Indonesia therein lies a great
potential for a home-grown military threat.

THE Bll BEMBIKGS SZBEYENE REAVRECUBLIC.CEM




As it turned out, the rogue elements within
Indonesian military and linked to Suhartos
Kopassus had much more carnage and
bloodshed planned at Western targets.
General Bimantoro said the pair had been
detained in the Javanese city of Bandung
on Sunday following the arrest of 25
suspects in Jakarta a day earlier.
One of the suspects had even admitted
their next targets were to include the
4l United States embassy and a Jakarta
department store. : -
Given that remarkable fact, and the fact
that on the night of the Bali bomhinﬁqﬁ the
US embassy in Bali WAS attacked. I'd
say chances that Indonesian military were
involved are remarkably high.
Earlier in Sept 2000 then President Wahid
®, ordered the arrest of Mr Suharto's
youngest son Hutomo "Tommy' Mandala
Putra in relation to the bombing campaign,
but he was released after Police said
there was no evidence of his involvement.
Tommies father the ex- despot ruler was
charged with stealing at least $583m in
government money during his 32year rule.

™ Incredibly, Aubdurrahman Wahid pointed

mol out to SBS film crews in October 2005

that it was indeed more likely Indonesian
Police or Military officers may have played
a central key role in the 2002 Bali
bombing, rather than Jamaa Islamiyal!
We will look into these remarkable claims
in greater depth in Chapter 5: The Israeli -
US - Indo Link. It's no secret that soon
after Suhartos fall, the Military function
and role in Indonesian internal political
machinations and influence in Society was

significantly dropped down from being
directly instrumental to being no more
than yet another branch of Governmental
spending that had to be suddenly

morally and financially accountable.

The Police , Military and Indo. Secret
Service accepted their back seat
grudgingly with much serious grumblings,
and a secret bombing campaign planned.
Reduced to chasing chicken farmers in
Banda Aceh, the Military carefully
assessed a plan to become "instrumental”
within the country once again. Probably
learning a few intelligence disinformation
tricks from the Sept 11th 2001 event.
What better way to justify an Intelligence
agency funding boost, than a spate of
terror attacks across the nation. Random
acts of violence perpetrated to ensure
political will sees the need for more
"state security funding”.

Thus in the minds of both many alternate
and mainstream Indonesian palitical
analysts; suspect number 1 in the Bali
Bombings remains as Internal Indonesian
forces struggling to re-invent power.

It is very worthwhile to note that since
the Bali Bombings the Indonesian judicial
system and Police force have certainly
re-invented themselves. Has anyone
noticed more and more Australians being
arrested in bali since the bombings? &
Military, Police and Security in Indonesia
probably benefitted more than ANY of the
groups listed. A renewed Sense of
"purpose”, a much improved financial
boost and, the thing Indo Palice and
Military had been missing: political clout.
sxxkrerrtt 10 Advantage Points gained.




9)NeoCon Push for "Anti-Terror" laws
The Neo-Cons have benefitted and are
still benefitting from the War on Freedom
as every day new laws are thought up

to make sure you are kept in place.
Bali was all too'good. Far too conveniant
to have even been predicted.

Perfect excuse to blame Asian al Qaeda.
Just take Sept. 11 add +1 and "voila"
you have your mystery solved.

11- 9- 01 Sept 11 2001 Wic

+ +1 +

12-10- 02 Oct 12 2002 Bali

f my research | am asking
joke is this?
a" homhmgs clamied by

ch 2004 rnultlple bombs ripped
through 3 Madrid train stations and trains
killing over people The American
"terrorist pelaim it was the
owever looking at the
Madrid occurred exactly 911
Whatthe?

ISH mbings, and how weeks before
Bali Bush threatened Australia would be
next. However here in this chapter we can
point out that the Neo-
"War on Terror" Starting in resource rich
areaa did indeed Benefit from the Bali
ibings. As a reputable website The
On com points out

villages. Two days no less after the
bombings, Bush appeared at a Republican
campaign rally event in Michigan saying
the Bali bombings were "..as yet another
reason for vigorous prosewtmn of the war
on terrorism...." A clear example of Bush
pointscoring frum an awful incident.

This was at the one and the same event
where Bush pointed out about Saddam
Hussein : "this is a man who we know
has had connections with Al Qaeda."
Of course such absurd allegations were
later proven false and Bush was left
saying "No one ever asserted Saddam
had links with Al Qaeda®. We can see
Bush was in a great rush to tell the
world about Bali being a precursor of
things to come. It seems Bush has an
uncanny way of predicting futug :
Take for example.the chilling.

uttered on May 23rd 2007, t

defend the spuri

here at home after
danger to our.coun

e are living in the e

e said. “All around us, |
‘winds are swirling and these
yuld reach our shores at any.

goir |
Creating and mamtamm;i‘ e "Al Qaeda"
terrorist boogeyman myth for a fictious
war on terror wh%&nﬁallr captured
resource rich land rading oil pipeline
deals, has certainly benefitted elements
within the Neo-Con Agenda for a New
American Century. They have seized in
a matter of years Utgal has taken e
centuries to defend. ;an thanks to the new s
pre-emption policy

Sept. 11.and Bali false flag events.
weehe tage Points gained.

EEREhER

Who Did not benefit:

Muslims worldwide, Indonesian muslims,
the dreaded 'Jamaa Islamyia® and

related "terror cells”. supposedly linked to
Al Qaeda, and of course Balinese le.

aped around



Nothing before in
Australian History has

so changed the psyche
of an entire nation,

quite as dramatically

as the Bali Bombings

of Octeber 12th 2002 did.

In this Chapter we will
cover eye witness stories
and first hand accounts
of what people saw, felt
and heard that night.

We also cover the other
numerous theories on
the internet and look into
the validity of each claim.

From the initial claims to
the most recent, the
twists and turns resemble
a Hitchcock thriller.

The Lies. The Story.
The Evidence.

Who said what, when,
and how it was said.

| have compiled it all
for you.

Its all here in :

Chapter 2 Sari Club
Bombings.

ety

THE BALI BEMBINGS

SariClub Bombing




Chapter 2

Basic Bali Facts

Before we look any further at any of the lies

about Bali Bombings, lets look at the agreed -~~~
established facts of the case. Aqumk review o
1hrough the points. . |

23 EI5 One of the supposed suicide 23:11: Samudra and Ali Imron
bombers named: Igbal enters “Paddys Bar" |f speed off on a hired motor
on Jalan Legian at Kuta Beach on Bali. bike to place a 3rd bomb

100 meters or so from the

US Consulate gate.

23:13 A White Van pulls up
out front of Sari Nightclub.
Stuicide Igbal #2 allegedly
walits for the first bomb signal.

23:14 A bystander
reminds Igbal hes left
23:10: Suicide Bomber Igbal supposedly [l his bag. Heends up
leaves a bag in the Paddys Bar mensroom [ with it, and goes fo
i i R " [ the exit, when it y
suddenly explodes killing 8 people in the
Paddys bar section and himself.

23:14:30 Moments later amidst the panic
and confusion of the first bomb, the white
van explodes. Instantly killing many. 202
‘dead and 200 wounded is the final number.
23:15 Consulate device goes off.

1’Hr Bl BEMBINGS ETRCYVRIE.
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8| The real cruncher about the "Basic facts”

| |is that no matter how simple the story,
there will always be 4000 different versions
of the same tale. Chinese Whispers on an
International scale. For example.

The story about the Paddys bomber leaving

i | his bag in the mensroom came from an

Indonesian Police eye witness in December
2002. Shortly after the attacks when eye

| witnesses were being interviewed, the finer
specifics of the operation were being

7u |revealed. However scanning all the stories
=& /|| from the various news agencies on the net

we find stories of "suicide vests" of

w~ | "backpack bombs" or whatever particular

scenario fulfils an agenda. It may well even
_[turn out that the "Police eyewitness" (who
wanted to remain anonymous) could be

the one selling the false story. Perhaps a
caver for something else that actually
happened.

Planting witnesses was something very
skillfully done on Sept. 11th. Various random
| "Joe publics" ready to give their version.

LD TRADY ]
TS AW OO AL D
R

Why you may ask does it matter so much
about specific details? What is the huge
relevance about a tiny detail? Well if this is
forever to remain in the history books, I'd
prefer to see the truth told. Not some

0 *version” that suits the Government of the
time. If we do not sit up and seriously
question these "versions" they will sell us
their story again and again with impunity.
We will have forgotten to think objectively.

The actual "100%" truth telling about
events has somewhat escaped the media
lately. How many people know Mi5 were
running similar drills to the London Bombing
the day the tube trains exploded and the
Bus blew up in Tavistock square which
co-incidentally was a gather point for
Mi5 agents "ready to respond.”
How many people know on Sept. 12 there
was a FEMA- Military biological war-games
scenario that was scheduled for lower
Manhattan NY city named: Tripod Il.
Is it a co-incidence on Sept 12th NY was
cavered in a biologically toxic dust cloud?
Rewriting History is a {0\l Ee
clever tactic that the
*New World Order" have
employed for centuries
very successfully.
George Herbert Walker
was not the 1st to speak
of a New World Order
in fact, it was a High talking point on Hitlers
wishlist. Many "versions" of history differ
depending on what country is publishing the
History book. A sad but true fact.
Are our history books being "re-written”
with radical "Indonesian Muslims" being
the next Evil-Al Qaeda on Australias
doorstep? Or is that just what some
particular Machiavellian agency would have
us all believe?

ol -

"

Let us remember at this point the Muglsad
motto: "Wage war by deception.”

Before we continue with our Top Ten
reasons the Official bali story was a lie...
Lets take a snapshot preview at some

1st hand eye witness accounts from people
who were there at the event.

LEREYHCAEREMRECURIIC.CEM




although the individual may be recalling a
moment of shock and panic, even when the
thoughts and recollections are not clear, and
even when the details are seemingly non-
relevant, they are still regardless pieces of
evidence, and still held as essential when
getting a clear picture of what occurred at
the Bali Bombings Ground Zero site.

One person who was very fogether during
the events was Juli Santoso, she was
sitting talking with her Danish boyfriend in

a Balinese bungalow that night, not far from
Sari Club Kuta area as she recalls: “ We
decided not to go out like we often do every
Saturday night because we feel tired after a
long meeting. We arrive home around
10:30pm. We were sitting in our terrace in
our bungalow about 600 metres from the
location of the bombing. We were just
sitting and talking there.

»""I"

Suddenly, the house really started shaking
and | was afraid, wondering what's going on
noisy, that sound from the glass behind me,
and the sound of the bomb explosions was
really scary (| knew this after someone told
me that there was a bomb explosion). At the
time, | said to my boyfriend it must be an
earthquake because a couple of nights
before also the same but without that big
sound of explosion.

| saw our neighbour standing outside and
pointing their finger to the sky behind our
building, so | decided to walk out and follow
her point and | call my boyfriend to go
outside and show him that big giant
mushroom from the smoke, and not a long
time after we see the red sky under that.
We were thinking it must be a fire froma
gas explosion. 4
We were waiting for some of the people who
take care of our bungalow area to decide to
go there and check it because the fire looked|s
bigger. We were waiting with a really bad
feeling because it will blow the fire to our
bungalows.

Ten minutes after, someone come and he
said to me it was a bomb because he met a
western tourist who was running with
bleeding on his body who said: 'There's a
bomb in this town, you better go from this
city, don't go there'...."

Or this one from Anna Nishida in W.A. who
was visiting Bali from living in japan for
some time: “ Each evening since Saturday
October 6, | sat on our ferrace in my sarong
with my book and bourbon, hoping to enjoy
the fresh evening air and greet people as
they came and went from the hotel. It was
just after 11pm when | suddenly felt restless,
not knowing what to do with myself. | went
inside my room, where my husband had -8
fallen asleep and my brother-in-law was still
reading. For some strange reason, he asked
me to come inside and read my book
instead, strange | thought at the time but

BAli BEMBiRGS
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R -
| crowds coming towards us from the

It had been about three minutes after
locking the door when there was this
terrific bang and the whole room shook.

= i T =

mushroomiform

i

*1 Then there was another one, even
louder and stronger. At first, | thought it
to be an earthquake. Living in Japan,
this is something one is used to. But

| after the second bang, it sounded like
100 rats racing all ever the place.

The sound seemed to get louder and
quieter and it was all over the place.
About five seconds after the second
bang, we heard the shattering of glass.
| knew it was an explosion of some

|| kind and perhaps the kitchen in our

s | hotel. | went out to the front of the
44| hotel, found nobody but when | looked

| up to the sky, | found it to be a bright

red ball with pure white smoke arising

N from it in mushroom form.

| and the ather few hotel E&ets stared

at the red ball and 'thaugﬁ't‘it to-be an

airplane crash until'we realised the

‘§m0ke was white and not black

We decided after awhile-to.go down to

find out what was going on.

It became moréiand more frightening

as we made our way through the i
]

scene. Nobody would answer us as
| to what happened, most of them were
moving aimlessly and looked to be in
shock. As we approached the fire, we
found a couple of western men and

women coming out of the dark, covered
in blood..

We decided after a while to go down to
find out what was going on.

It became more and more frightening
as we made our way through the
crowds coming towards us from the
scene. Nobody would answer us as

to what happened, most of them were
moving aimlessly and looked to be in
shock. As we approached the fire, we
found a couple of western men and
women coming out of the dark, covered
in blood...."

These accounts as horrific as they truly
are, are a neccessary step to fully
understanding what occurred.
Incredibly, there were AFL footballers
from the Melbourne Demons were
walking along Jalan Legian in Kuta that
particular night. Danny Corcoran the
club mgr, said: "A huge explosion blew
them off their feet." Thankfully none of
the 20 players were injured.

Further testimony showsr%éjarl‘y what
people had seen and the grisly, sights
encountered at Bali Ground Zerd.

. Sari's went up in a millisecond,” said
Simon Quayle. "l can't believe I'm alive.
Eight of our boys are missing."

Blair Rober{son, 28, of Port Fairy VIC.
said: "Therg was a massive explosion ﬂ

'l ... from the front of the club. It was the ¥

biggest bang you can handle... | was
facing the front of the nightclub," he
says. "l saw all the television screens
around the bar explode. | saw heaps of
people burning and dying around me...."

THE BALI BEMBIRGS




It was an inferno. | saw one guy whose leg
had been blown open . . . he couldn t walk .
.. he was just lying there screaming. | saw
another man with severe facial buns. It was
hard 1o tell if he was dead or alive. There
was so much screaming.”

This next account from British tourist in Bali;
Matt Noyce is particularly interesting:
"...Basically there was just a massive
explosion. You didn't really realise it was

an explosion to start with. You just saw a
blinding light and your ears felt like they
were exploding. Outside it was awful, like
something you'd see out of Vietnam, There
were bodies everywhere.

There was just complete panic in the bar,
loads of people diving for the door frying to
scramble over each other.

Then outside it was awful, like something
you'd see out of Vietnam. There were
bodies everywhere.

It was pretty dark but you could tell some
people were really badly injured. Lots of
blood everywhere, people with burns. Some
people with limbs that just, well, just terrible,
terrible injuries ... it was awful, the streets
were really clogged with people, those
people who had made it out of the bar and
people who were wounded. It was quite a
while before any kind of help came.

Fires started to spring up after the explosion
and | saw one fire engine arrive quite a bit
later. People who were walking were trying
fo help those people who were on the road
or unconscious or couldn't move or get
them onto the pavement.

The whole place was in chaos because it
was a really busy Saturday night. So it was
a horrible sight.

In the end, a few of us were trying to take
the worst wounded and get them away

from the scene because some of the

fires were getting pretty hot.

These people were pretty badly injured,
you wouldn't really want to move them
normally but there was no other help.

| was afraid there were going to be more
explosions and more fires springing up
because we didn't know whether it was a
bomb or a gas cylinder.... Some people
said they thought it was a gas cylinder.
You couldn't really see you couldn't tell
who was the worst injured, it was just
chaos, it was horrible. But one person |
was talking to who was a fireman, an
American or a Canadian, said he could
smell TNT in the air. He said he was sure
it was an explosion..."

One Bali Muslim elder, Haji Prianto, initially
thought a plane had crashed, the noise and
trembles knocking down items in his house
almost a kilometre south of the blast. "I
went outside immediately and looked to the |’

airport area. | thought it was a large aircraft :

that had either not taken off or landed
properly. But | could see nothing . . . Then

| stared north to Legian, and that is when |
saw this very large ball of fire and a cloud
with a grey-orange colour 100 metres high."
Mr Hajl thought he could help, and grabhed

THE BAL BE




Chris Filmer: "There was this huge bang
followed by the hotel shaking, like a
semi-trailer had collided with the hotel..

..all the service doors in the corridor had
been blown open open and there was dust
on the floor. We were on the fourth (top)
floor and someone said they could see
flames. We went down the corridor and you
could see over to the Poppies Lane area
and you could see a huge fire which was

,| spreading rapidly..."

| A French photographer, Cyril Terrien, said:

| he had "never seen such an appalling thing.
|| There are charred and mangled bodies
everywhere, it is unbelievable," he told the
BBC.

Fiona Lewis of WA: "No one got out the
front of either club," said Ms Lewis. "We ran
down to help, but there were so many
people in the street, burned, injured or
dead. One woman had lost the whole
bottom half of her body. A man was
crawling up the lane. He had no feet.”
Survivor Simon Quayle was quoted on ABC
radio: "It was like a bloody war movie...

—

One bloke ... looked like a bit of wood, that's
how burnt he was. A few of us helped this

|| German lady out. She had no clothes on ...
maybe it was burning and she ripped them
off. You just think about it and you break
into tears." Nicole McLean, VIC, was close
to the first explosion in Paddys Bar. When
she awoke from the initial blast, she saw
her right arm dangling from her shoulder,
and dropping off to the floor. "l picked it up
and said '| m taking this baby home!' And |
grabbed it and | said ‘They re gonna sew

this sucker back on.' And | was keeping .
Then once | got there (to the hospital), |
just knew that it wasn't ... wasn t going to
be right ..."

Inside a nearby Hotel Marion Houghton, 43,
and her sister, Gail McCarthy, (NSW)
tended to the burned victims. "They were in
agony. We got matiresses and wrapped
them in wet sheets and blankets. The burns
were so bad we were afraid to touch them.
There were two Australians ... both in
dreadful condition”

Johan Duka ran to the Sari club after the
1st blast to find his brother, a door person
at the Sari Club. "The second bomb
exploded right in front of me. | was still
conscious when | hit the road, but | scon
realised | could not walk anywhere
because my legs were broken. ... still have
a lot of shrapnel inside of me, in my chest
and in my head. | also have bits in my
private parts. In the middle of my chest,
they found a screw and a bolt. In my legs,
there is still glass. | lost my beloved brother
in the bomb. He was blown to smithereens.
| only received him back in pieces, in
envelopes."

Scott Smithwick was in a nearby club and
recalls the moment: "..The night was going
well until the first small boom was heard
and three seconds after, the next massive
explosion was heard and felt and everyone
absolutely shit themselves when the power
went down.

The floor shook, glass shattered, the sound
of screams all of which were in total
darkness except for a huge fireball which
was leaping into the sky.

The power came back on and then the
flood of people came running down the
street screaming and tipping water all

over each other...."

THE BAMI BoMBIRGS




Skin was peeling off (them) and a lot of
other things that | wish never to think of
or remember again. The smell, the look
of fear, the rush of adrenalin and worst of
all, the fear of being in a foreign country
and not knowing where to help people,
where to take them. Panic and confusion

reigned supreme for hours.

The bastard that let that bomb off was
probably sitting 200 metres away
laughing and patting himself on the
back for a job well done."

Sari Club survivors Amanda Fisher and
Peta Trinder recall the horror surrounding
them, after making out of the inferno:
"There was a girl. Blonde. She was just
covered in blood," says Trinder.

"A couple of people were carrying a
security guard from the Sari Club. From

Bruce Baker, from the Gold Coast, was
another who rushed to the scene with his
15-year-old son to help. "We got as close
as we could, we got right there, (but) you
couldn't go any closer because of the
flames," he later recalled. "Some poor
bugger was lying right on the corner and
one of his legs was gone ... he was quite
coherent. He was just saying, 'Shit, shit,
shit, what's going to happen to me?' | said
to him, "You'll be right, mate, someone will
come'."

NSW State Wide Severe Bums Unit

chairman and Concord Hospital burn injury |-

unit director Peter Haertsch said he had
never seen civilian casualties like those he
had operated on in the previous 24 hours.
"I've seen plenty of burns but I've not seen
this combination of injury, it's something
you wouldn't see in civilian life and it's
something | haven't seen in 22 years of
burns surgery." Doctor Fiona Wood of the
Royal Perth Hospital burns unit said that
the debris, dirt and sheer velocity
associated with the blast had combined
to create the "worst burns she had ever
seen." She said, "I've been training for 20
years for this. I've practised for it, but |
jnevenexpected;ity

head to toe (he) was just covered in blood.
His body was exposed. You could see his
insides," says Fisher.

The two Melbourne women walked through
a growing crowd of onlookers, Fisher
recalls: "They were lining the path. They
made a path for you to walk through and
their jaws (were) dropping, just looking at
you, thinking, "What has happened to these
people? Their eyes were popping out of
their heads. They couldn't believe what

had happened."

THE BAII BIMBIBGS ¢ LE.REAREFURIIC.CEM



Captain Rodney Cocks: (Aust Army on
leave from East Timor in Bali.

{11 Co-incidentally who has done specialist

I explosives training.) "l got about 30 meters
down the street and then | heard one blast
and | thought, 'What was that?'

Then the power cut...all the power went
out. | didn't think bomb. | didn't think
anything at that stage.

And then, probably, I'd say two seconds
later, there was just the huge flash, and |
was just covered in glass, put on the
ground, and it just started...it was like hell
on earth. |'ve done demolitions courses
with the Army and it was bigger than
anything I've ever blown up in my time,
and |'ve done a bit."

__ | "1 was very lucky, | think | got a few cuts on
=1 my feet but nothing major. | was wearing

shorts, T-shirt and thongs at the time. |
consider myself one of the luckiest people

=] alive, | really do. By the time | picked

myself up there were already people
moving out away from the scene. | picked
one girl up there - she had burns all over
her body, so | grabbed her. | later heard
she'd been assessed as having burns to
95% of her body and that she hadn't
survived her injuries

THE BAID B:MBiRGS

He said of the morgue:

"The bodies were just...the floor was littered
with burnt corpses. it was just awful...some
of these bodies you couldn't tell, you know,
whether they were male of female, young,
old, Indonesian, Australian..."

Corporal Cocks said of the crater at the
scene of the Ground Zero blast, next
moming: "You need a lot of bang to get
through and make that sort of hole. That
second bomb was huge."

(This is from an explosives trained military

Corporal.)

Here are some anonymous first hand eye
witness accounts:

>"| saw heaps of people burning and dying
around me. It was an inferno. | saw one
guy whose leg had been blown open - he
couldn't walk - he was just lying there
screaming. | saw another man with severe
facial burns.

> "One woman had lost the whole bottom
half of her body. A Balinese man was
crawling up the lane. He had no feet.

We took six people into the hotel where
we could help them. We did everything

we could for them. But how they suffered."
> "Many of the wounds, especially bums
were extreme. Injuries included fractures,
head and chest injuries, respiratory
problems, but overwhelmingly bums."

> "The burns were dreadful. Some people
had breathed in flame and cooked their
internal organs."

> "Brave men were pulling out corpses at
a rate of one every two minutes. All were
charred beyond recognition, locked in
poses which showed the agony of their
dying. One was welded in a sitting position
to what remained of a steel chair frame."
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1. Garden Fertiliser type

bomb was used on Sari Club.
2. Evidence of Jamaa Islamiya

and Al Qaeda Involvement.
3. Dr Azahari was the "bomb
maker-teacher" of the plan.
4. Australian Govt. never had
"specific" knowledge about

a threat to Bali.

5. The Bali bomb was an
attack on Australia and more
speclﬁcally, Australians.

eI would youbelieve \ /

"BIORY LIRS ¢
6. Bin Laden admﬂted Bali
involvement.

7. Amrozi built the bomb
himself. He admitted it.

8. The road crater the bomb
made was 1 meter deep.

9. A complete and full

Police forensic and scientific
investigative study was
completed at the scene.

10. Indonesian muslims have
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1. Question? If an ammonium

V] nitrate fertiliser device wasn't the

|| bomb? Then what type of device
Kas really used?
nswer.
21 All Bombs leave a "signature” or an
:] absolute tell-tale signs of what
particular compound or chemical
compounds it was made from,
7] The Bali Bomb signature itself was
definately an intriguing and

=\ perculiar mystery for both coroners,

al doctors and researchers alike.
°| Almost all patients treated with the
{| mysterious "flash" burns never

£l recovered at all,

a) These type of burns were not
consistant with the "official version"
given by the Indonesian and Aust.
Governments. In fact they are not at
all consistant with any conventional
"terrorist” type device used to date.
1l b) The types of burns we saw at the
Bali bombings CAN ONLY be
attributed to one or more of the
following:
1} X-ray flash burns.
2) Military grade Napalm.
3) Phosphorous based device.
4) (As yet) Unknown Military device.
Even if it were something we had
never seen before, it still does not
rule it out completely as impossible.
Indeed, it may well turn out that the

"chicken farmers" : Amrozi +co did
organise some kind of device that
night, something they hoped would

"hurt those capitolist pigs". Certainly
not the earth shaker we have been
reading about. This expertise to put
together a deviceof this size and
magnitude would have definately
preceeded the alleged accused
capabilities. A 1 tonne bomb of RDX
or C4 was first suggested by Indo.
Police in THEIR initial investigation.
It was not until the arrival of the
Australian Federal Police, did they
suddenly "find" the nitrate to
link a local mechanic and a
mysterious Malaysian "Cia-invented"
boogy - man: Dr. Azahari.

APart from the mysterious nature

of the charred and wounded corpses
and injured victims of the blasts,
there is also substantial "physical”
crime scene evidence that has
curiously never been explained.

All the concrete mysteriously

"powdered" away from its steel
wire embedded mesh. Leaving it
exposed in the morning after
aftermath, What kind of bomb
leaves this signature?

Definately not a fertiliser bomb.
Those kinds of truck bombs used in
Iraq loaded with fertiliser are not
at all similar to the destructive
force as we can visibly see here.
This is massive pressure type of
explosion with incredibly super
heated temperatures. Not at all
consistant with known "fertiliser
based devices"
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LLIP IA fPI'lIII‘;EI bomb_hit*Sari Club

Image Capynthj_}? S:Finnegan '02

{Above Photo: Gruesome scenes of
human carnage, are what first
responders encountered.)

This above photo is a very vital clue
to pinpointing exactly the signature
of the "so called car bomb".

It is but one of 100's of images
captured by Robert S. Finnegan and
his devoted team of researchers
from The Jakarta Post newspaper
investigation team
who were there at
the scene,hours after
the incident occurred,| |
and for weeks after-
wards. Questioning
the official releases
of information and
indeed tracking down
verification of the
emerging official

so called "facts”.

From First intial view of the above
image. The average human being
would feel sudden shock and
revulsion. A real sense of loss and
a snapshot into an "instant" when
these people died. At that point
analysis on the image provides

alsimilarinatureltojthistexplosiveldayice!

i " FiN
proof positive of a bomb
signature” type from the above
forensic photographic evidence.
This image actually is incredible
evidence because the people here
are "inside " the Sari club, a distance
over 20-30meters, and quite safely
away from the initial blastzone area.
Yet these people have been "frozen"

in time in various positions+gestures.

The Burn marks
on the skina
very visible
indicator of
lash burns on
the body, rather
than flame
charred. As if |
the people were §
"knocked over
like a field of
B E wheat"....

One first responder recalled it as

"a carpet of human bodies " on the
floor. Pairs of jeans unburned at all
peoples hair still intact unsinged,
yet burn marks of a mysterious
nature all over the victims bodies.
This was not a diesel-fertiliser bomb
people. Is thts a new type of nasty?
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Just how exactly does one get a
1000 degree INSTANT suntan at
11pm at night at Kuta beach?

Its the guestion that had the Bali
doctors stumped, and the Aussie
burn experts baffled. This attack
had the obvious hallmarks of a
micro nuclear warhead with a
limited yeild capacity WITHOUT

all the messy aftermath of radio-
active fallout. Military experts who
were familiar with common
ordanance scoffed at the suggestion
of napalm when the Indo Police
suggested it was used. As did
doctors. Napalm, used widely in
the Vietnam conflict left a greasy
oily tar-like black residue and a
sickening smell that is reportedly
unforgettable. None of this evidence
to support "Napalm theory" has
ever been found.

Strangely most people who had
been burned in this way died from
complications later in the following
months, where normal burns
patients would have recovered
somewhat.. Just what exactly could

have caused so many peoples lives
to be "instantly” killed in a
microflash? Whose bodies have
been evidently cooked by
something obviously unconventional.
This is a new type of weapon that

%

boils organic matter in a matter of
microseconds and upon ignition
heats up a victims internal organs
enough to make them burst from
bodily orifices. The sheer pressure
force from this blast was enough

to level an entire 200 meter radius
area, and people up to 15 km away
heard saw and felt this event. Do
you honestly think Amrozi the moped
mechanic and p/t chicken farmer
could have REALLY created all this?
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The everyday occurance of car

bombs and roadside IDE devices

can give a clear picture of the
When comparing car bomb devices [ destructive forces seen by these
sadly a good place to start is the indescriminate devices of terror.
current Iraq situation. We see a "pattern” of injuries in the
The photo below is of a 2005 victims of missing limbs and of metal
car bomb in Baghdad was a 4 wheel ll shrapnel parts lodged into bodies.
drive similar to the one reported to J Fertiliser bombs being the "weapon
have been used by the Bali bombers ¥ of choice to Iraqgi desert-chicken
This bomb was reported to be 1 ton [ farmer "insurgents" gives us a basis
yeild blast of TNT equivalent. It of reference to draw parallels.
destroyed 3 cars, killed 2 people If indeed ANY can be drawn. In the R fﬁ
and injured 5 near a crowded bali Bombings the "4 wheel drive" :
market place in Tahir Square in the [ not only survived the one ton device RSk
Nations capitol. but the whole engine block remained i %
The crater in the concrete road was [ intact enough for Indonesian Police
estimated to be ".......no bigger than Qto "rebuild" it for display. Ask any
30 cm...." and though the actual military explosives guy you might
Iraqi street was less crowded than [ come across, he'll tell you straight.
Kutas' Jalan Legian that night, the Q§ There physically should not be much ‘ﬁ
device definately had little dramatic @ left of a delivery car exploding this |
impact as compared to the Bali type of car bomb device. It is simply f

device. against the law of logic and physics. J#

m i ol
! b I rl -
Car bombs dependingontype =« &

| and severity give a "signature”
fatality occurance. Injuries and Y
- wounds were not consistant with Y
- the type of device claimed by the " * 4
'Ofﬁual Version". Compared ’
,1\ with Iraq, such bombs have

never killed as many as died in
3 the smgie Bali Bomb blast.

Photo: AP,
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Compared to the Bali Bombings:
1) Iraq bombs dont kill 200 people |
and wound 300 more. No matter how
crowded the marketplace. Those
figures are an unheard of blast toll
for ANY Iragi "car bomb".
2) Iraqi car bomb victims have
never turned up to hospitol with the
unusual flash burns exhibited by so
many Bali victims and survivors.
3) Iraqi car bombers certainly have
never started advertising when they
will explode devices by holding an
Wl "Ultimate Explosion Party", on the
very weekend of the attacks and
inviting people to parcipate. As was
the case in Bali. Incredibly Robert
S. Finnegan shot this photo (below)
which definately should have been
mentioned in ANY relevant
investigation that wishes to have
any credibility on the issue of Sari
Club Bombings.
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It seems when Indonesian Police +
forensics initially started taking
samples and finding evidence, those
Investigators first at the crime scene
found RDX and C4 plastique
explosive traces and quickly began
to build a "bomb signature” based
on all the evidence they were
presented with the very morning
after the terrible blasts. The AFP
and Australian Government saw the
locals snoops were jumping ahead
of the "official” Australian version
and something needed to be done
quickly.!!

According to the Sydney Morning
Herald on the night of Wed. 14th
Oct. less than 72 hrs after the
attacks that: " A team of Australian
Federal Police and ASIO
investigative, forensic and
intelligence agents flew to Bali last
night to join Indonesian police in
the hunt for those responsible. "
Good old ASIO. The Dis-Info experts
if anyone could royally screw up a
perfectly good false flag operation

it would be this bunch of American
led idiot Keystone cops. Its most
interesting to read further into the
article: http://www.smh.com.au/articles/2002
[10/14/1034222687786.htm| "Indonesia's
Security Minister, Susilo Bambang
Yudhoyono, (now current President)
and, then President Megawati
Soekarnoputri, who was in Bali last
night, and the palice (all) declined
to say who they believed was
responsible." Other news reports
from the 14th tell us a bit clearer
what was going on: "...Sukarnoputri
today visited the scene of the
bombing and promised a full
investigation but until now she has
refused to act against Jemaah
Islamiyah because of a lack of
evidence. At a news conference,
the group's leader told reporters he
believed the United States was
responsible for the attack in order to
blame Muslims.

UBIC.CEM




Even the "Official Theory" Spinwagon was
kicking into high gear with a double
pronged Di-info co-ordinated campaign

of US-AUS collaberative lies already
underway.

Even before any of the Australian

The public were in grief, both in Australia,
Indonesia and in fact worldwide. Many
peace protests worldwide suddenly were
cancelled, called off in memorium.
= T

- rrnin P8

contingent of investigators or Federal Police |

stepped onto Indonesian Sovreign soil,
already the Foreign Affairs Spindoctor :

Alexander "Outhere Political Left" Downer
(pictured #1 )

was quoted in the media saying that “. a
radical Islamic group may be responsible
for the attack on preliminary investigations"
| wander Mr Downer what investigation

told you that exactly?

The US ambassador to Indonesia,
{pictured #2 )

Ralph Boyce meanwhile was busy in his
schedule of Press Conferences With

this gem: " Early indications pointed to the
al-Qaeda terror network, we are very much
considering it a despicable act of terrorism."
Mr Boyce said on CNN. There have been
problems of late involving signs that
al-Qaeda may have been involved in
activites here.."

Already the script to blame the boogieman
al-Qaeda had been read to the public. It
was just a matter of time before an "asian
Osama " would be named by US-AUS
investigators. Lets look at this straight. The
story to sell al-Qaeda is the story to sell the
war on Terra. Without an "omnipresent”
invisible enemy, the public seeking
retribution, after such a horrible crime,

a public seeking revenge and justice will
have their attention focused on the Neocon
warspin now to blame the "radical local
muslims" to further sell an invasion of
another sovreign nation: IRAQ. Just as the
“fairy story" about al-Qaeda doing 9-11 is
nothing more than a lie, so too is Bali.

THE BRii BEMBIRGS

someone punished, and punished soon.
Could it be in our haste to find a guiltyman
we were presented with a patsyman?

A scapegoat? The Dumb and Dumber

a cover for the Smart and Smarter?

A senior military source in Indonesia at the
time certainly thought so and was quoted
as saying: " Early indications pointed to a
foreign group ..." (responsible for the
bombings)

Meanwhile 'across the pond' in the USA,
The Washington Post had its breaking
story October 14th'02, Incredibly, a break-
through in the case that made the US
media but not the Australian. It was a
reported article mentioning the Indonesian
Police arrest of a former Air Force Lt. Col.
who was in the area at the time, and had
extensive bomb making capabilities. The
retired Military man had apparantly already
confessed to "making the Bali Bomb" !

LZBEYFLEREAL




v’;urrpnt Chief of Staff
of the Ind. Air Force
ﬁur Chief Marshal:

During the remarkable "confession" to
Police, the perpertrator expressed remarse
and even grief at the carnage his act had
caused, and he "....expressed sincere
regret at the huge loss of life...." (he had
help caused) Even more information
emerged during interrogation that this
retired Air Force Lt Col had gotten his
explosives handling and training
experience in the USA. It seems the
situation wasn't suspicious enough, when
the mystery explosives man simply
suddenly dissapeared without a frace.
Released without charge, all enquiries
ceased. Nothing to see here folks. Go on
home.

An Indonesian 1st Air Marshall was even
caught commenting on the case of the

... At least this release however
proves there was no Air Force
Involvement...."

7?7

What? At LEAST there is no Air Force
involved?

So it can be assumed the speaker knows
of other involement in this statement. He
is merely protecting his "branch” ie:
"At least my boys fingers are clean.”

Just as mysterious as his entrance. Lt.Col
X walked out scott free after cleaning his
conscience of his part in an evil deed. Yet
EVERY major newsmedia failed fo follow
it. Why?

It would seem the media are always
afraid of "their job security" or their
"personal safety and security” to track a
story their Corporate Media Conglomerate
affiliate masters forbids them to follow.
Too many researchers are falling prey to
a suicide bullet in this New American
Century. The old one was a Iot safer for

researchers inspired fo seek truth. (4 -+7)
However these days their numbers and
those innocently in the way are certainly
dwindling faster downhill, they are number 5
on the specie extinction list right undemeath
the Townsville Hairy bummed Wombat.

By the 16th Oct. '02 However the evidence
was mounting and the Indonesian Police
released a statement saying " 1 ton of

C4 high grade military plastic explosive
was the primary source of explosive
material at the Sari club blast".

Upon the release of this statement the

US state Dept. Issued a response blaming
the local spiritual leader Abu Bakar Bashir
of having "al-Qaeda links". At this the
response was flying just as fast with local
leaders claiming the US were the main

I instigatars of the attack on Bali.

Add to this scenario the statement issued
by Senior Police Official Hendropriyano,
saying that... "...both the technology and
skills of the bombers indicate they are
from abroad. And must have carried ou
surveillance before the attack..." Plus the
equally remarkable statement from some
one very close to the Bali investigation:

Bali Police chief Brig. Gen. Budi Setyawan
is also quoted as having said at this point
in time: saying:.. " there s no indication
of al-Qaeda involvement so far. "

Oct. 17 Susilo Yudhoyono admits possible
involvement of foreigners in bombing.
Authorities focusing on seven "foreigners”
suspected to have masterminded and
carried out the bombings, a terrorist cell
said to have been led by a Yemeni national,
his Malaysian deputy and a European with
Iinks to Philippine bambings Police Chief




By now Downer had enough of all these
"Conspiracy theories" so he, and the heads
of Australia's three intelligence agencies,
ASIO, ASIS and ONA, met Indonesia's
Security Minister, Susilo Bambang *1.
Yudhoyono and Foreign Minister, *2 Hassan
Wirayuda, early on 16th and then on 17th
with General of the military, Endriartono
Sutarto*3., and the head of the intelligence
agency, Hendropryono®4.. This was to draw
up the Official team who would "take over"
the runnings and eventual "findings" of the
Investlgatmn

aularticles/20 S458
Further in thus article is the most amazmg
admission From Alexander Downer. THIS
is what Bali was really ALL ABOUT:
"He also said he was pleased that
Indonesia was planning fo introduce a
regulation to give police new powers to
pursue terrorists... to pursue terrorists
in lieu of anti-terrorist legislation
which has been held up for months
in the parliament.”
Yudhoyono in the article himself said:
"Jamaa’ Islamiya did n in
Indonesia. although its alleged
leader, Abu Bakar Bashir's., does.
"One thing fo be remembered, to be
understood, Jemaah Islamiah does
not exist in Indonesia. Jemaah
Islamiah exists in Singapore and
Malaysia,” he said.

This is ALSO the very first mention of

four locals detained and were AT that time
undergoing intensive Police interrogation +
questioning (Later found to be death
threats and torture.) and soon to be
formally arrested in "connection” (albeit a
very flimsy connection) to the Sari club

Bombings. These 4 now signing fake
confessions under duress were about

to spark one of the greatest farcical Court
room dramas since OJ Simpson trial

and of course give the adoring television
public JUST what they want at PRIME
TIME News hour: BALI 4 CAUGHT !
Crime Solved. All over. nothing to see here
folks.

By Sunday Oct. 20 *6 General Pastika says:
"investigation team focusing on four
persons, including a security guard and a
retired Air Force officer.”

The 7:30 Report the next night in fact was
very interesting. On that show that night
was Brigadier Edward Aritonang, the deputy
chief of investigations with the Indonesian
Police. This respected senior Indonesian
policeman told the 7:30 Report that fraces
of more sophisticated chemical explosives
may still give a vital lead.

"From the result from the investigation
received until now, the materials found

on site which was contained in the bomb
consist of TNT, LDX, AMX and

er forms of chemicals."
The newspapers and more vigorous
researchers had recorded a very detailed
account of what local people strongly felt
and their general concensus on what really
occurred: The first theory, which has gained
wide currency and not just among
conservative Muslims, goes like this: The
U.S. embassy issued a warning fo its
citizens to avoid public places in Indonesia
twelve hours before the explosion. The
C.I.A. picked a place that few Americans
frequented. It supplied the materials for
the bomb. It then tried to blame al-Qaeda

and radical Islam in an effort to win support JE S8

for a war against Iraq, and offered to help
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American and Australian troops onto Indo
soil so they can eventually establish a new
foothold in Southeast Asia.

The second theory, particularly prevalent
among Indonesians who live in conflict
areas, suggests that the Indonesian military
(Tentara Nasional Indonesia, TNI) is the
culprit. As explained earlier the TN has
been trying since the fall of Soeharto to
reassert its role in government by provoking
conflict and then coming in to establish
order, proponents of this theory assert.
Classic Hegelian Dialectic . Problem -
Reaction - Solution. The struggle between

8 the army and police for control of internal

security has always been consistantly bitter
and violent, and a blast on the magnitude
of Bali could swing support in favour either
The Police OR The Army, depending on
who can find the evidence on the other.
Activists and seperatists groups from Aceh
fo Papua *1. also fear the New Terror laws

Ml are a great way to quiet popular dissent.

The al-Qaeda theory seems to have a much
smaller number of supporters for several
reasons. The relentless U.S. pressure on
the Indonesian government to act against
Indonesian nationals linked to the shadowy
Jemaah Islamiyyah network appears to
have convinced many Indonesians that their
own security agencies would be forced to
accept the U.S, version of events. All the
US people in detention making the claims
about al Qaeda Jamaa Islamiya ties have
NEVER BEEN SEEN FOR YEARS. These

Yare faceless statements from who knows

where... As one journalist points out :

"All the evidence against Ba'asyir comes
from people in detention,” ... "We know all
about forced confessions in this country.
Why should we believe any of it?"

Abu Bakar Ba'asyir, was ALLEGEDLY
named by SUPPOSED captured Cia
Prisoner: al-Farug*2; a supposed key
figure in the mythical al-gaeda - J/i link.

As well a close associate of his: Hambali *3.
the Indonesian, considered another top
operative of al-Qaeda in Southeast Asia.
Both have NEVER been actually visibly
seen making any statements since being
captured and SUPPOSEDLY imprisoned in
Guantanamo Bay prison in Cuba.
Emmanuel Goldstein is alive and well. 4.
Fake Al Qaeda brings us neatly to lie #2
and closure on the whole point of lie #1
Reason why a Fertiliser bomb is a lie:

After all this. After all these days of Indo
forensic investigations. After countless
hours of testimony, statements, confessions
press releases, eye witness accounts efc.
etc. etc. We now cross to a hurried Press
Conference where a nervous Australian
Federal Police Commissioner Mick Keelty*5.
sits patiently to tell the world about what he
found out about Bali.

On 21st Oct. 2002 Mick Keeltys' moustache
barely flinched as he spoke the biggest bold
faced lie the Investigation had seen yet. A
tirade of complete crap Bali nor Australia
had yet seen since Port Arthur.

At a time when High ranking Indonesian
police and politicians, Aussie Burns Unit
experts and even former Presidents *6. are
questioning official stories seeping out

with half cocked ideas. At a time when more
than 100 specialists from around the world
are now combing through the wreckage of
the Sari Club in search of justice.. The
wildest one yet was about to hit: That
afternoon, he said "...there were two
bombs - a small one in Paddy's Club,
consisting mainly of TNT, and the large
car bomb outside the Sari Club,

composed of fertiliser and fuel oil."
fertiliser......right... a steaming pile of it.




The whole al Qaeda thing is a bit stale
for me now really.. Not only do | not

buy the al gaeda myth. By now | can
praove it catagorically is crap beyond
any doubt. The origins of the al Qaeda
myth lie in the re-assmbling to some
part the disbanded "mujahadin” after the
Soviets withdrew from Afghanistan.
Now "free to do Allahs will" they used
their new tactical training skills :
"Against us." Say the USA.

Not so, say most investigators, in fact
most persistant researchers have the
evidence already that Osama bin Laden
(aka Tim Osman) and the spooks coded
al Qaeda never left the CiA payroll.
The "insurgents" are officially now
mc!uded on the payroll

Hezbollah Iraql Sh'ia insurgents, all
these elements were not only secretly

funded and supported in some way they §'

ARE STILL BEING SECRETLY

FUNDED TO THIS DAY in some bizarro
world gone wrong. It is the classic
Machiavellian tactic, to gain one sides
trust while secretly funding the enemy.
Actually isn't that some thing George
W. Bushs' grandfather did according to
the 1938 Trading with the enemy Act?
Thats something I'll have to look into
for future editions. It is no secret any-
more, and unless you are living on Mars

Jjust tell em

cant er

I'll fix the rest,

Y it worked for
Alberto trust me
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clearly defined” as a giving material, financial
assistance fo a terrorist organisation and
therefore a terrorist supporter and should be
arrested, inferrogated and detained at
Guantanamo for this forseeable future, just
like the other poor Shiubbs they dragged off
Pakistani streets as "terrorist Westener
supporters” of al Qaeda. Yah right tell that to
Mamdou Habib. Ask him how does he feel to
leam Bush is funding the people he went to
prison being accused of supporting. Or even
poor Davey Hicks. Now mentally messed up
from what had ooccurred, his life a mess, yet
Bush openly does more AND WORSE and
seems to be impervious to law.

ol Justice is a twisted mistress in the hands of
evil people, thats all | can say.

The whole basis for al Qaeda is to sell a story
of a"clever enemy whose face is always
changing". One of the classic MO's Methods
of Operation of maintaining the lie about phony
terror groups "we, the people” should be afraid
of, is keeping a fresh face on the seat of
power of the mythical group. If people

start to tire from the Bin laden story, time to
release some "Zargawi' video footage. As the
NEW ! and Improved ! Terror Leader With 5%
More Ammo belts than the last Al Qaeda
Leader !! Gauranteed 10 More Allah Ackbars
in the Propaganda film than the last "al gaeda”
leader. When people began fo question why
Zargawi was seen in the "terror training video”
wearing iDF Israeli issue webbing and Military
Sidearms, miraculously the Americans had

a sudden success dropping a 1000 ton

bomb on Zargawis Donkey shed and showing
2 color photos no less of a bloated corpse
REPORTED to be the "Master Leader of Al
Qaeda: " Al Zagawi. Never any real corpse.
Never any independantly verified reports.
Always questionable stories from 3rd party
sources. How very conveniant. | guess he

for an official con-job can smell it anymore.

The Official spin has a certain smell to it that
one can be trained to sniff out. Let us begin that
training now with 2 Stories from the front pages
ofan American newspaper The Washington
Times. To fully realise what fabrications Media
:8 e Washington Tin these days will pull to

E - "sell an agenda’ lets take

- commandos raid \fJ’L

wont make anymore Israeli videos anymore at
-l least. When Americans had begun o awake o}
WhOSamaisnotis!edonMeFBiwebsite :
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Below we have a news article from 20th Oct. | [

2001 shortly after 9-11the front cover shows i

an Anti-American Pakistani. The caption
reads: FACE OF HATE : A Muslim man
looks up at the stage as he prays at an
anti-American rally in Peshawar.

Soon after Sept. 11th. This one mdmdual

was coined : The Muslim face
'[lt l.lJaﬁlJluqtnu [l <

Face of hate: A Muslin mon iooks up at the stags as he
priys Bt an ant-Amenca rally In Peshawar, Paldstibs
9 days later the "FACE of HATE" muslim
featured on the front cover AGAIN !
This time 29th Oct. the page reads "Friends
and relatives of Afghan military opposition
commander Abdul Haq prayed at a
gathering at his home in Peshawar,
Pakistan, yesterday. The legendary

pro-American mourner.” 9 days ago the
same guy was splashed on the headlines as
a freedom hating terrorist bastard.

pr%c Wa ﬂljlll qnm ci intes

(h*mn‘m.s slaughtered at Pﬂk1stan church

mt-rmsa.l.nﬂm i Myepidaizin s

Just what are the
chances of the same
newspaper, just so
happens to catch the
same guy out of the
whole population of
Pakistan at two
“|seperate events in
 |just over a week.
First time featuring
1 on the front cover
to: 1) Show Muslims as radicals Haters and
all as Anti American Militants.
and secondly on the cover to:
2) Show pro-US Moderate muslims
Supporting anti Taliban Afghan opposition
"warlords" killed doing Pro US operations.
What must be asked here is rather obvious.
Are the media using staged actors for photo
opportunities? Are the newspaper resorting
to paying “actors" fo pose for photos to
accompany dramatic news stories? hmmm
Take a look at the others and decide for
yourself. In the very least this raises serious
questions about the validity and crediblity
of newsprint media. At the very most it
shows a willingness to present a "version"
of the truth how-ever possible to suit an
agenda regardless of the truth of the story.
This is the SAME way we have been
introduced to the mythical al-qaeda.




Wag the Dog is a [iG
S UL people would try the same kinds of tricks
gt IEREY vith Muslims in Indonesia after Bali?

Politics. How the

fake crisis for the
sole purpose of
Political Gain.
Stamring Dustin
Hoffman and
Robert Di Niro

spinners create a e"']l_ F'AGQ OF ir

terminal case of Rose Hancock syndrome
where she hallucinates that people care
what she thinks.

This particular image has been paraded
around Neo Con support websites again
and yet again as "proof absolute” of the
evil in the radical Muslim bombers in
Indonesia . What the camera DOES NOT
show you however is very interesting.

In the series of images that accompany
the "evil muslim” photo, we can see the
same kid looking almost bored. These
people look like they're waiting for the

~ B playground to open. They dont look like

Meet young Muji Martaram. Muji is a
dentist. Thats why we can't tell you his real
name. Muji had his photo taken one day
through the gates of what can only be a
public toilet facility block and BAM! He
suddenly became the poster boy for the

"evil Muslims" of Bali from the likes of
Pro-War-Whores like Michelle "BooFrikkin
Hoo" Malkin*1. the tagalog Maid that thinks
shes' some kind of American royalty.

Quite frankly the only kind of royalty she

is, is a Royal pain in the butt.

Selling her soul to the highest paycheck

protestors or "evil muslims" fo me.

Even the relaxed postures of the

Soldiers tell a totally different picture

in the enlarged image in the sequence
than the cropped image dubbed "evil
muslim kid.jpg"

More spin. Even the way an image has
been chosen to be displayed can alter

the entire significance of the image.
Totally a clever spinjob, but not clever
enough to slip a bone past this "ole dog.
So how you might ask is Jamaa Islamiyah
and al gaeda involved or not involved?
Well the easiest answer is to look at how
the "spin doctors" that "wag the Dog" have
worded the connection. If those who did
this COULD get away with it they would,
they would do it again and yet again.
Al-Farouk, Dr. Azahari, Hambali and Nordin
Mohamed Top were central key figures in
the Asian connection to al-gaeda according

-1 to TIME Magazine,+ leading CIA Sources.

In order to understand if al gaeda were

“Jinvolved in Bali AT ALL one must look
 closely at these central key figures and

really get to know them well, building a

i profile of what we know. And indeed some
o things we never knew yet were right there

in front of out faces.




The Jamaa Islamiyah angle of "local"
terrorists gives an entirely new aspect to
the "War on Terror" and anything to do
with terrorists: sells. The sensationalist
headlines, the stories of spy vs. spy spooks
and agents, the hype behind such trivial
things sells newspapers, and gets webhits.
Remember our little mate Muji>?
This is the same crowd behind him from the
same set of photos + same building.

] :

the Immigration line at his local embassy.
Or maybe there was a vacancy in the public
loo. Who knows. The whole context can

be lost in interpretation in any case.

Here they want us to see confrontation and
anger. Selling the lowest common
denominator and creating the perfect
headline. Front page news journalism.
Perfect for selling the hype about a muslim
terrorist nation like Indonesia that wont
accept our illegal invasion plans for foreign
resources. The Problem is.... its not a war
on terror Its a war for FEAR. Fear controls
people, fear keeps people in check.
Without the fear of reprisals there is no long
arm of the law, without fear of guilt there

is no justification for law. Fearis a
neccessary evil of society, and whether we
realise it or not, fear plays a very big part in
every persons daily life.

What we see 9 times out of ten is only
ever what they WISH for us to see.

Never forget these people view information
as a very valuable resource as well.

SEARCH

() Tha Wah {7 ENbcmm

Dbty SxtmBng R S0FERT EOUTERITASIS Nibve C93IRS 0 LIsnale SO0 Er D00 Re RS
12 B, POMETENG WAELIEIT SEVEMMmants kn waen SbOU e dangess of bt

g man

"ly B aganCies 1o Moy hm separatst g
W AL Sarpyal i 58 FRkppines have i
i of Stk Laepehieg ¥

"
o1 oorts o

lq 108 Mtert gt - wi GRS result
i

| SOk )

s P & deimand 150 | o sl peciit on LS, ey S Reky's

It is so much more favorable to break into 'g;“: -
the evening news with stories about "terror &
plots” and hidden sleeper cells, rather than |
"Nothing much is happening in the war on
ferror”. We need to be told our nightly
bedtime story about "Why we need to

die for oil and protect freedoms." The

regular DVD collection of al qaeda.

Over 2000 Titles to own and keep on

VHS or DVD global format. | kid you not.
http://www.intelcenter.com/audio-video/
gaeda.html Someone is actually selling
EVERY Al Qaeda DVD ever made.

A virtual mini-Industry pumping out
propaganda. Who can be this well
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But we have been told and taught, sold and

‘ bought on the lie of Al Qaeda. How? you
‘_ are entitled to ask has this lie been sold

so effectively?

Well to answer such a question, one must
ask oneself, WHO and WHAT exactly is
AL Qaeda? Apart from being the New
World Order invisible boogeyman, they
have been the effective "invisible ever-
present " enemy quoted at least in every
second speech about the "war on terror”.

Ex Leader of the UK House of Commons
Robin Cook, who admirably resigned in
protest of the 2003 Iraq invasion, wrofe an
article in the London Guardian shortly
before his death that shed light on the true
origin of the name.

"Al-Qaida," states Cook, was "literally "the
database", was originally the computer file
of the thousands of mujahideen who were
recruited and trained with help from the CIA
to defeat the Russians." Even former

ol French Military Intelligence official Pierre
“} Henry Bunel expands, noting that

| "Al-Qaeda,” was an early type of intranet,

{ which was used by Islamic nations and
influential families to communicate with
each other. It was also used by the
"American ClA agent," TIM OSMAN AKA:
Osama bin Laden to send coded or covert
messages back to his CIA handlers from
Afghanistan. These facts are widely
known and readily accepted by Military
Intelligence officials world-wide, yet ask any
Joe Public on the street and they'll say for
sure Al Qaeda is real. Indicative that the
spin by the media is a very effective
political tool in influencing Public opinion.
How many people know that Wolf Blitzer
(Well known CNN hest and TV celebrity)
was in fact a former AIPAC (The American

Israel Public Affairs Committee) editor of the
lobby's newsletter, Near East Report, as
well he was also incidently the Washington
correspondent for the Jerusalem Post
before taking on his high profile role at CNN.
Not exactly what | would call “fair and equal"
News Reporting background certainly.

So who has ever suggested that this
mythical group of invisible boogeymen who
plot our destruction have ever played a role
in the Bali Bombings?

None other than the "Usual suspects of
liars" : George "dubya" Bush, John "dubya®
Howard and the US ambassador to Indo.
at the time: A one Robert Boyce, they were

speaking about information gained from
captured "al Qaeda" agent al-Farug caught
in Indonesia mid-2002, this "info" was used
to accuse Bashir, to link Bin-Laden to Bali
and used fo justify Australian involvement
in IRAQ. As we will point out in later
chapters, Al-Farug was a very handy key
in selling the Al-Qaeda link lie. Without his
supposed "confession" from Gauntanamo,
US intellligence agencies would have had
ZERO intel to blame Bali Bombings on Al-
Qaeda, even Megawati questioned it.

As we will see, lies upon lies upon lies are a
hallmark of the Howard-Bush doctrines.

|
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The claims and counter-claims Post Bali
were flying thick and fast. The truly bizarre

In fact, both the US and Australian police ‘ﬁg =
and intelligence authorities involved in 2002 7%

-

aspect of it all was that the Al Farug arrest
had occurred through ClA-and BIN direct
negotiations. (BIN is Indonesias Secret
Service.) The Indonesian Govt. were not
even aware of his supposed "capture” until
weeks after it occurred. As it turned out
years later, it was revealed that Al Farug
was in fact a CIA agent that had been
"placed" in Indonesia to make it appear

Al Qaeda were in fact branching out into
South East Asia.

In the wake of the October 2002 Bali
bombing, a contradictory report emanating
from Indonesia's top brass, pointed to the
involvement of both the head of Indonesian
intelligence General A. M. Hendropriyono
as well as the CIA: "The agency and its
director, Gen. A. M. Hendropriyono®5, are
well regarded by the United States and
other governments. But there are still senior
intelligence officers here who believe that

the C.1.A. was behind the bombing."

In response to these statements, the Bush
Administration demanded that President
Megawati Sukarnoputri, publicly refute the
involvement of the U.S in the attacks. No
official retraction was issued. Not only did
President Megawati remained silent on this
matter, she also accused the US of being:
"a superpower that forced the rest of the
world to go along with it... We see how
ambition to conquer other nations has led
to a situation where there is no more peace
unless the whole world is complying with
the will of the one with the power and
strength.” *6.
Even the reported links between Jemaah
Islamiyaa and Al Qaeda and Bashir were
greatly stretching the limits truth.
In the "rush" to find someone fo blame, the
truth became a victim itself.

Bali investigation turned a blind eye on the
links between BIN and Jemaah Islamiyaa
(J1). BIN was in fact involved in the
October 2002 investigation together

with its US and Australian counterparts.

This press excerpt shows how determined
the Media were in attempting to link all

the known "boogeymen" together, in much
the same way that BUSH has linked Irag
and Saddam Hussein to Sept. 11th.
Despite there being very little credible
evidence to support such wild stories,
regardless, this media hype still managed
fo get blanket media coverage.

"The bomb attack was allegedly perpetrated
by J/I a group, which operates in several
countries in South East Asia.

Press reports and official statements point
fo close ties between Jemaah Islamiah (JI) |
and Al Qaeda. The JI's "operational leader” '
is Riduan Isamuddin, alias Hambali*2, a
veteran of the Soviet-Afghan war, who was
frained in Afghanistan and Pakistan. "

We will be taking a closer look at this guy
HAMBALI in later sections. The article
continues:

There are indications, that in addition to its
alleged links to Al Qaeda, Jemaah Islamiah
also has links to Indonesia's military
intelligence, which in tum has links to the
CIA*3 and Australian intelligence®™4.

The links between JI and Indonesia’s
Intelligence Agency (BIN) are
acknowledged by the International Crisis
Group (ICG): "This link [of JI to the BIN]
needs to be explored more fully: it does

not necessarily mean that military
intelligence was working with JI, but it does
raise a question about the extent to which

JI than it has acknowledged."
Sounds like the truth could have hurt more




FOOTAGE RELERSED IN 7007

"NEW" FODTAGE =

At that time, the Bush Administration, had
used the Bali attacks to prop up its fear
campaign: President Bush said Monday
that he assumes al-Qaeda was responsible
for the deadly bombing in Indonesia and
that he is worried about fresh attacks on the
United States." *1.

The news [regarding the Bali attack] came
as US intelligence officials warned that
more attacks like the Indonesian bombing
can be expected in the next few months,

in Europe, the Far East or the US."

The links of JI to the Indonesian intelligence
agency were never raised in the official
Indonesian government investigation -
which was guided behind the scenes by
Australian intelligence and the CIA.

Bush claiming Al Qaedas existance seems

| to be his only oustanding legacy of his

Presidency, Every time Bush polls go
down, a new Bin Laden tape emerges

with fresh claims arising. As we have seen
recently in July 2007. The only problem

is, the same Bin Laden tape has been used
three times running now. First in 2002, then
in 2003 and again now in 2007 . This time
with a logo in the right hand corner.
Whatever agency is creating these
"dubious" terror tapes, they must be running
out of fresh ideas.

The Associated Press ran the latest tape

release as a top story on Saturday 14th July

under the headline "Bin Laden Appears in
New al-Qaida Video". In fact all the media
outlets claimed the video was "new".

Despite the fact there was nothing "new”
about this video release at all.

The truth about Al Qaeda being involved
in the Bali Bombings is about as credible
as the Bin Laden "Confession Video".

On the surface it appears genuine.
However when its contents are analysed
and truly investigated is it revealed that the
entire thing has been one very cleverly
crafted Agency HOAX.

We all saw the very damning images on tv
as soon as the US media was first handed
the "al Qaeda" bin-Laden confession tape.
However, what we did not see is the later
CIA refraction refusing to authenticate the
tape. Nor did we see the meticulous video
analysis done by independent researchers
which proves beyond any doubt the tape is

Compare Size, hape and 'ength of just
the nose alone and BEHOLD the CiA
deception at work.
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&l Above and right column : Police indentikits get more

fag99e

For the public picture on Dr Azahari, we
have to strongly rely on Police and Official
versions for information. This man differs
from the other suspects in a very unique
way. Most of the other accused have many
pictures and home family photos, taken
with relatives and friends, or casual photos
taken candidly without warning, snapping
another perspective of a person we have
never seen.Well Never seeing the other
perspective of Dr Azahari is what makes
him special.Having been labelled "The
Bomb Doctor" and accused of being the
"master creator” of every Bomb in Bali from
2000 new year explosions to the Sari club
and embassy attacks. He (along with
another faceless boogeyman Mohammed
Nordin Top) have also been dubbed the
"Masters of Disguise. Having been fitted
with every identi-kit possible. Yet never
more than 1 photo exists of the guy. Every
photo ever released or re-released is a
composite job of basic photoshopping. All
sourced from the 1 main image you see
atop this article.

THE BA!1 BoMBIfGS

brazen. These are all photoshop face-kit fotos TAKEN
FROM THE SAME 1 image over and over. NEVER are
any other photos ever produced by anyone of Dr Azahari

x93 %
8
9
2

You see now, this Dr Azahari is NOT
actually a master of disguise, He is being
SOLD AS ONE

The disinformation surrounding Dr Azahari

is so astounding | refused to believe it

For a long while. His contact with

the public, students, family and firends (one
would think) would have been extensive
having been a University Lecturer in
Australia and the UK. Having been a
homebody family man in Malaysia, one
would think there'd be plenty of pictures,
dozens of photos from colleagues on
campus, happy snaps with the wife, drinks
out with the Uni Social club, or even at

least one picture of himself and either of
the two children he fathered. Instead, we
have been given only 1 picture of this REAL
LIFE International man of Mystery. We have
been told that he is this and that, and could
look like ANYONE. Well ladies and gentle-
men. What if he was an "operative”..?

What if Dr Azahari was a CiA Code-name?

VT T DTR
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Before we even begin to speculate onthe  JJ At the Hour long Police Conference where
nature and methods of who or what Dr Police named these suspects, police told
Azahari was, was meant to be, or perhaps [f how Samudra - described as wearing a hat
even still is, we must first look at the and often carrying a laptop computer case -
established facts surrounding him. remained in Bali for four days after the blast
Facts that we can gather from first hand "observing the police investigations."
accounts like eye witnesses, facts we can
establish through evidential comparison, Not really the actions of a smart terrorist
and of course the inevitable "news-spin leak'J is it? Yet once again. No mention at all of
when a factoid reaches goes "on air" by our friend Dr Azahari. Compared to other
mistake through the corporate news Supposed'jamaa |slamiyah" Jihadists,
machine. Dr Azahari was apparantly camera shy.
Despite Amrozi already being arrested There seems to be dozens of images of
and in custody, Indonesian Police on 17th [ these other co-conspirators, such as al
Nov 2002 confidently released the Faruq, Samudra and Amrozi.
INDENTIKIT of the "MasterMinds of Bali* | How come for all the years and the stories
After intense investigation they had it all  |f about how much these agencies know
o wrapped up. about him personally to be able to pinpoint
his involvement with SO MANY ATTACKS.
And yet they have nothing more than 1
old degraded pixellated picture of
someone that has never even been caught
on CCTV. Apparantly let go by Police more
times than the Pink Panther and despite
being a family man and bookworm, also
- e have the cold calculated assassin style of
IMAM SAMUDRA  UMAR aka PATEK WERDRAWAN ka 007 James Bond. I'm sorry, | wasn't raised
' on McGuyver, | know Azahari cant make a
C4 bomb from a paperclip a Shoelace and
the Moons gravitational pull.
What these "Intelligence Agencies” are
suggesting seems like a feasible account
with accurate intelligence on the surface.
_ @ However when one looks deeper, one sees
MLALIINRON 32 ALK DULAATIN she ot tsntamawavas ||| VO OTHER PHOTO EXISTS IN THE
hitp://news bbe.co uk/2hifasia-pacific/2485279.stm e | [| WORLD of Dr Azahari except the one that
We can see already on this list of those ALL other Photoshop mock ups have been
wanted in connection to Bali. Dr Azahariis [ developed and retouched from.
no where to be seen. The Police have So it brings us straight back again to the
Amrozi and soon get a whole confession question: Just Who Is Dr Azahari?
from him regarding making the bomb and Well, | Could write a book on it. Instead, lets
supplying the truck used in the attacks. devote a few pages of first hand accounts.
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From all accounts that have ever been
about Dr Azahari, all have been glowing
positive memories of a man that dearly
loved Australia and the UK. Only official
accounts ever make out Dr Azahari had

a religious fervor against the West
suddenly and without apparant reason
“tumning 360 degrees" and hating the people
and places he had always professed to
adore, |s this at all possible? What was

he really like?

From those who knew and worked with him
Dr Azahari Husin was a really top bloke. A
nice guy and likeable fella.

Before the USA named him as "Mastermind
of all Jamaa Islamiya Bombing plots” from
2000 - 2005, before a faceless CIA agent
called al_Faruq ever claimed anything
about Jamaa Islamiya, Dr Azahari was a
respected humorous chap liked by every-
one with crooked teeth, a droopy
moustache, thin framed spectacles and an
infectious lovable personality.

He drove a late model Audi*2 on campus
and was liked by everyone students and
teachers alike. "He was a bit of a mad
bugger,” said John Cooper, an Australian
academic at the University of Technology

in Malaysia, where Azahari taught.

“He was a guy who could always make
people laugh.” He had spent four years at
school and university in Adelaide. He liked
Australia and Australians.

Dr Azahari was indeed a brilliant
mathematician with degrees from the
University of Technology in Malaysia and
Reading University in England*1, from
which he graduated in 1990 before retuming
fo UTM as an associate professor. When he
was named as a Jamaa Islamiya linked
operative this came as more than a surprise
it came as a complete shock to those who

knew him personally, something totally out
of character for him. In fact, he had come
across as a “fun guy” to the students.

“Unlike other lecturers who were all the
while wearing kopiah (skullcap®3) and jubah
(robe*4), Dr Azahari never once wore such
clothes,” said Lum, {who in 2005 was) a senior
journalist with Oriental Daily.

He said Dr Azahari, who spoke very good
English, taught him property valuation, and
his lectures were always very interesting.

“Almost the entire class enjoyed his lectures
because he used to get us thinking. He
explained how to derive the various
formulas, unlike others who just gave the
formulas,” he added.

He said Dr Azahari, who did his doctorate
in England, was a jovial man who often
talked about the English Premier League.

“He often told us how he used to support
the English football teams and there was
one occasion when he demonstrated how
he used to remove his T-shirt when his
team scored a goal.

“If | remember correctly, he was a
Manchester United supporter *5,” said Lum,
who felt sad that such an intelligent man
like Dr Azahari had wasted away his life by
joining a terrorist network.

Lum said Dr Azahari also used to ride big
motorcycles and drive sports cars.

“One of my seniors told me that Dr Azahari
owned up to eight motorcycles,” he added.
Lum said Dr Azahari, of average build, was
also a very fit person as he used to jog and
exercise a lot - The Star Malaysian newspaper.
Do you see the picture here? He wasn't a
fundamentalist. He was a soccer hoon who
did burnouts on fast bikes. Does this sound
like a Jamaa Islamiya Fundamentalist "Who
blew himself up " rather than be caught.
lol ya right. Sounds like a radical for sure..
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Once Dr Azahari had settled back into
home life in Malaysia he still showed little
sign of being the strict Muslim he was later
reported to be. He now had two toddlers to
look after and he and his wife became
lecturers at Universiti Teknologi Malaysia

at Skudai in the southern state of Joho.

Dr Azaharis' wife developed throat cancer
soon after the birth of their second child,
and it is this event that "The official Story
theorizes" made Azahari into the murderous
cold blooded fanatical Islamic terrorist bomb
making mad scientist, that we have all
heard about. Of course.. It happens in
Hollywood all the time. From the late 1990's
and onward, the person claiming to be the
forever happy and smiling Dr Azahari, was
not him at all. In fact as the Sydney
Morning Herald pointedly noted:

"They say Indonesian police were close to

' § catching him in late 2003 in a swoop on

Pekanbaru, capital of Sumatra's Riau
province, and opposite Singapore.
Azahari was there, but slipped through

| | the dragnet undetected. Long -hai qland
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lean-faced, Azahari bore
little resemblance to the

one photograph police resembla el

have of him. * “L1
Do you get this? In late

2003 they KNEW THEN, the plcture they

were distributing wasn't even close to the
real Dr Azahari they were looking for.

Yet they continued to make more identikit
pictures for this: "Master of Disguise”

that managed to “fool Police with his expert
di |.||ses Quite frankly the Pollce all

right hand
was able to

merry and evil little business unrecognised.
As with his life after his wife became ill, it was
much the same as his final moments. An
enigma, a mystery. The mystery also
deepens when the "reports” of his death are
so widely different. Some news agencies
report a "Police sniper being the fatal bullet
that ended Azaharis life." Some saying he
was comered and had no choice but to
"Suicide rather than be captured”, and even
others still reporting he died in an intense *2
fatal shootout with Police like some kind of a
Malaysian Martin Bryant making a final stand.
Whatever the carefully constructed scenario
was that occurred or that led to this sequence
being played out, one thlng is very clear.

tal :

about him detonating
E¢ himself, heres(above)the

e = taken of Azahari.*3 His
bod maybag mnrguephotos,nn
crime scene photos this was a very clean
"mop up operation". Nothin to see here folks
move along. Whos remains however were
inside the covered up plastic bodybag all
depends whose report you read and who is
authoring that particular agenda, | would have
found it more likely that Dr Azahari died of old
age atop an Observatory facility in Barneo or
a motorbike accident in the Malacca island
mountain ranges. Those scenarios seem more
likely from the Dr Azahari | have researched.
Frankly the circumstantial evidence of Dr
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Lie#4 AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT NEVER HAD SPECIFIC
e KNOWLEDGE ABOUT BALI BOMBINGS IN ADVANCE

Shoﬁ'y aﬂer the hombings anather Ccnsider the fact that John Mnston Howard
bombshell went off on Australian soil. and George Walker Bush are good

It was revealed firstly in an article in the [fbuddies” who share a'lil beef" now and then.
Washington Post14th Oct and less than [J!tis quite likely they both not only knew of it
24 hours later John Howard had to finally Jj 90ing to occur, both leaders had pre-written
admit to the Australian people that "YES" Jj Scripts in anticipation of it occurring, and
the Govt. did get a warning from the both leaders had an eye on being the "New
CIA about a threat in Indonesia. "But..." 8! -

Says the Howard Govt.. "that we had no

warning of the specific attacks that

occurred. .."

As we will see in this chapter. The threat

was very specific. Specific enough for

many American businesses to have

advance knowledge, certain embassies

closing around the time of the bombing.

Specific enough to share with certain

agencies, but not specific enough to

share with the Kingsley Football team,

(pictured Right. ) not specific enough to

share with the dead Australians and so

many hundreds that were wounded or

scarred forever in some way that night.




T— Wednesday, 16 October , 2002 ABC Radio

jock Mark Colvin *1 asks the question that
all Australians demand an answer on;
http:/fwww.abc.net.au/pm/stories/s703093.htm
"We begin with the stark question about the
many dead and wounded in Bali: why
weren't they warned? *L1
The Prime Minister John Howard confirmed
in Parliament what readers of the
Washington Post*2 had been told more than
24 hours ago. The United States did pass
the information onto Australian authorities
who analysed it, but concluded there was
no need to make it public, or to change
formal advice given to Australian travellers.
As a result, while Australians were being
warned about continuing viclence and
instability in Indonesia, they were never
wamed to avoid or delay travel to Bali.
ol The Federal Government today admitted
ol that US intelligence did tell Australia of
Ml intercepted messages about possible
terrorist threats, specifically including
mentions of Bali, before October the 12th."
The Guardian®3 notes:
On October 20, 2002 The first body of an
Australian victim in the Bali bombing arrived
back home yesterday, the coffin draped in
- Hthe national flag. The remains of Angela
dl Golotta*4, who would have tumned 20 this
month, arrived at the airport in
Adelaide, accompanied
3 by distraught family members.
The Australian government

=4 has come under heavy cntlclsrgm aver its

handling of travel adwce smroundmg the

_. 2002 "John Howard
w4l very carefully chose his words. "There was

Friday, 22 Novernber:

a generalised warning indicating a number
of places in Indonesia including Bali *5, but a
whole lot of other fourist and cuiltural spots
and that generalised waming was fully
consistent with the alerts we already had
which the travel advice included references
lo bombings, to bombs having gone off and
the possibility of them going off in the future.
But there was nothing specific about Bali,
there was nothing in the Intelligence
information we had that could have given

a clue to this terrible event." *L.3

The key word here is "specific” as reporter
Catherine McGrath*L1 points out on 16th
Oct. 2002: Since yesterday, the Government
has used this phrase:

"We had no wamning of the specific attack
that occurred.” The key word here is 'specific.
Certainly the Government wasn't warmed

that Bali would be attacked on Saturday
night, but the United States had identified
Bali as a possible target for a terrorist attack.”
However on 15th May 2004*L4 we learn that
Australian Security Intelligence Organisation
(ASIO) advised Qantas on July 3, 2002 that
“Given the JI [Jemaah Islamiyah] presence
in Indonesia, neither Jakarta nor Bali

could be considered exempt from attack.”
Some weeks later, according to Qantas®6
pilots and cabin crew, the company warned
them not to use well-known hotels and

nightclubs on the island.

Incredible but true. Seems Howard lies

again and is caught out again.

Even more cracks in the Howard and
government's claims began to emerge on
May 5 when the ABC *7 reported that Qantas
had been summoned to appear before an
ongoing Senate committee inquiry into the
government's decision not to issue a Bali
fravel advisory*L4.




Foreign Affairs and Defence Committee
members were reportedly concemed that
the airline may have pressured the
govemnment not to issue a travel waming,
following confirmation that Qantas held
further discussions with ASIO about the risk
of a terror attack on Bali. In its submission
to the inquiry ASIO said Qantas had asked
the spy agency on July 5, 2002 whether the
threat to its interests could be lower in Bali
than in Jakarta. ASIO had replied that the
general threat to Qantas interests “cannot
sensibly be differentiated from the general
threat to Australian mterests in Indonesia”,
Confrontedby |
this evidence,
Alexander
Downer initially %
attempted to

On the moming of May 5 he stated that the
government was not aware of approaches
that Qantas may have made to ASIO about
travel advisory wamings. He also asserted
that the head of ASIO, Dennis Richardson,
had denied that Qantas made any approach.
Deny Deny Deny plausible deniability.

It wasn't babies overboard anymore, it

was truth overboard.

So basically.. as bluntly as wsws.org puts it:
"Right up to 12 October 2002, the Howard
government assured ordinary Australians it
was safe fo visit Bali, despite receiving
several specific warnings from US
intelligence agencies, as well as its own
Office of National Assessments (ONA),
about likely attacks on the island in response
to the US-led assault on Afghanistan.

On the day of the bombing, the Department
of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) travel
advice merely cautioned Australians in
Indonesia to “maintain a high level of
personal security awareness," while
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emphasising that tourist services were
functioning normally across Indonesia,
“including Bali". An Australian Embassy
bulletin stated: “Bali is calm and tourist
services are operating normally.” *L1
While tourists were kept in the dark,
intelligence agencies gave the opposite
advice to military personnel, diplomats and
the management of Qantas, the main airline
profiting from travel to Bali. The Australian
Security Intelligence Organisation (ASIO)
advised Qantas on 3 July 2002 that:
“Given the JI [Jemaah Islamiyah] presence in
Indonesia, neither Jakarta nor Bali could be
considered exempt

_ RIGHT UP UNTIL 12T11 . fomatiack”On e
QbUI\ED AU‘STPALIAN‘: G
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WEEL e § SEVERAL WARNINGS CONTRA
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_ Organisation (DIO),
the Defence Security Agency promulgated
a warning on 12 August 2002, upgrading its
threat assessment to *high” and insisting
that: “All defence members travelling fo
Indonesia and South East Asia be briefed
on the threat.” According to media reports,
Australian diplomats visiting Indonesia were
also instructed to avoid bars and clubs
frequented by tourists. Speaking in
parliament four days after the Bali bombing,
Howard admitted for the first time that the
country's intelligence agencies had indeed
received prior information that terrorist
attacks could occur throughout Indonesia,
including Bali. His admission followed a
Washington Post report the previous day
that the CIA had identified threats to atfack a
tourist site in Indonesia, mentioning Bali and
other locations.00ps looks like we were
caught lying Mr Howard. No matter how
"specific” you care to claim or how Howard
spins it for the media... Some people were
wamed and some people were allowed fo die.

Artralise Conprmmsnt

hepassrrnt of Forvign AMairy e Trade
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Jahn Howard
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Facing mounting public anger, including

among Bali victims' families, Howard initially

Andrew Wilkie.

established an inquiry by William Blick, the
Inspector General of Intelligence and *1.
Security. In his report, selected extracts of
which were released last December, Blick
acknowledged that a “foreign report” had
specified Bali as a possible terrorist target.
Nevertheless, he concluded that “there was
no intelligence waming of the attack” and
the travel advisories issued to tourists were
“appropriate”.

Blick's report was such a transparent sham
that a further inquiry was cobbled together
in the Senate on March 24, with the support
of Labor, the Australian Democrats and the

{ Greens. Once the Senate's foreign affairs

committee called for submissions from the

84 security agencies, it soon emerged that

Howard and Blick had covered-up two
Bali-specific warnings issued by ONA,
which reports directly to the prime
minister's office.

. The first, handed fo the government on 27

September 2001, assessed the heightened
risks of terrorist retaliation following the
invasion of Afghanistan. According to the
ONA's submission to the Senate inquiry,

the report said there were no signs of

Photo: Stephen Baccon
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planned attacks on tourist hotels in Bali or
Lombok, but “extremists see them as
havens of Western decadence’. Further,
“a tourist hotel in Bali would be an important
symbolic target, damaging Indonesia’s
standing and its debilitated economy”.
ONA's second warning came in a personal
briefing given to Foreign Minister Alexander
Downer on June 18 and 19, 2002. In the
ONA's words: “Toward the end of the
briefing session, in response to a question
from Mr Downer about possible targets,
Bali, Riau and Singapore were assessed
fo be attractive targets for Jemaah
Islamiyah ... International hotels, nightclubs
and airlines/airports were assessed as
being high on terrorists’ target lists.”

Then steps in former senior ONA analyst
Andrew Wilkie, who resigns from the *6.
agency in March to expose the lies being
told by the government to justify joining the
illegal US-led invasion of Iraq, also
revealed that while he was still working for
ONA, one of his colleagues had shown
him a document warning that Bali was a
potential terrorist target.

Nevertheless, Howard and his ministers
have persisted in claiming that they had
no intelligence warning of a possible Bali
attack. No minister has been called to
appear before the Senate committee,
giving the clearest indication that its
findings will in no way challenge the
government's conduct.

Survivors who testified before the Senate
inguiry in Adelaide (Sept 03) expressed
shock when shown copies of an Australian
Security Intelligence Organisation (ASIO)
assessment, active since 28 September
2001, classifying Indonesia as a high-level
threat to Australians. One after another,
they declared they would not have taken




their holidays if they had been made aware
of ASIO's warnings. Sturt footballers
Julian Burfon and Andrew Whiteman said
players saw Bali as a safe place to
celebrate their grand final victory. “Bali has
always been the place where Australians
go," he said. “To me the Australian
government . . . did not do the right thing."
Whether its failure to warn of the dangers
of a terrorist attack was the product of
gross negligence and contempt for the
interests of ordinary citizens or something
more sinister Canberra has certainly
profitted politically from the Bali bombings.

Howard and his ministers immediately
seized on the tragedy, declaring that Bali
was Australia’s own "September 11, to
carry through far-reaching shifts in bath
domestic and foreign policy.

In fact there were major parallels with Sept.
11th but for all the wrong reasons:

1. Both the Howard and Bush Govt

were warned by Overseas Agencies and
Governments prior to both events, about an
oncoming terrorist strike ,and both the
Governments (Despite warning their own
In-Party concemns) failed to warn the public
appropriately. An extreme act of state
negligence, both acts resulting in a loss of
innocent citizens of the respective nations.

2. Directly preceeding the attack Gowvt
officials blame hitherto little-known Muslim
extremist group for attack without little
actual physical or circumstantial or

ANY credible substantative evidence.

(al gaeda + Jamaa Islamiyah)

3. Both leaders popularifies
surge shortly after the tragic
events. (Bush + Howard)

4. U.S. Vice-President Cheney

Just as Australian Foreign Minister warns of
further terrorist attacks after Bali.

5. The Director of the FBI announces that
future terrorist attacks on the U.S. are ‘
almost a certainty, just as after Bali, Director-
General of ASIO announces that future
terrorist attacks on Australians are "certain".

6. In USA the Patriot Act ensures new
powers are fo be given to FBI and CIA
and agencies "to fight terrorism”. Just as
New powers of detention, arrest on
suspicion, forceable random DNA testing
were given to State and Federal Police,
ASIO and ASIS "to fight terrorism" in Aust.

7. After Sept 11th the USA Gowt. initiates
TIPS campaign to enlist 20% of the U.S.
population to monitor and report on any
"suspicious"activities of their fellow citizens.
In Australia with the help of actor: Steve
Leibman, Howard sets up "terrorist” hotline
capable of handling 2000 calls an hour to
allow Australians to report "suspicious”
activities of their fellow citizens.

8. Directly after the attacks, homes of
citizens of muslim faith are suddenly and
without waming or provocation are

raided by Special Police Units and National
Security Agents. In both the US after 9-11
and in Australia after Bali. Approx less than
5% of those detained are actually arrested
or even charged with anything. Conversely,
After Sept 11 attacks over 200 Israelis were
arrested IN CONNECTION with 9-11 but
were demanded to be released by Israel!
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9. U.S. President announces policy of "pre-
emptive" attacks against countries
"harboring terrorists”. Australian Prime
Minister announces policy of "pre-emptive"
attacks against "terrorists” in S.E.Asia.

10. Both the US President Bush and Aust
Prime Minister Howard both continue fo
ignore pressing questions conceming
respective attacks from families of the
victims. In the US, 9-11 Press for Truth *6.
movie shows the Govt ignoring the

largest group of 9-11 families and their
questions. Just as Howard ignored Brian
Deegan®1. , an Australian whose son Josh
was killed in Bali, *2. and other families who
pose serious questions about the Govis'
Duty of Care failure to wam its citizens.

11. Just as the US Govt did with 9-11, the
Australian Govt. later blamed a "failure of
intelligence" *4, as the reason why more
specific wamings were not given to the

public despite everyone else knowing
including the government and its key

John Howard says:
"the country’s agencies
were: "asleep at the
wheel". August 17 '02.

THECOVERL T EXINSED B THE W11 FAMILIES

security agencies: ASIO, ONA and DIO
Given the similarities between the two
events, is it feasible to ask the question;
Were the events in Bali a carefully managed
stage production as September 11th
appeared to be?

Were high-level Australian government
officials are following a script laid down in
Washington?

This would indeed answer a few questions
about this part of the publication.

One only needs to look at the lack of serious
investigative journalism in Australia during
the post Bali period, to see a direct
comparison to the subserviant behaviour

of Australian Journalists and the US media
after Sept. 11,

One only needs to look at the disinformation
that surrounded the subsequent Bali
bombing investigations and the multitude of
warnings that John Howard had about Bali,
that were not passed onto the Australian
people. Interestingly seven days after the
bomb on 19th October 2002, John Howard
FINALLY wamed people to avoid Bali,
Seven days too late.
hitp:/hwww.smh.com.aufarticles(2002/10/18/1034561316726. htmi
The Bali blasts were presented as new
proof of an “arc of instability” from South
East Asia to Fiji, requiring Australian military
and political intervention throughout the
region. Australian police and intelligence
officers were dispatched in force to
Indanesia for the first time en-masse onto
Indo soil, boosting their ties with the Indo
security forces gaining a significant political
pointscore for Howard at the same time
setting a precedent for police use in other
countries. In the 12 months following the Bali
bombings Australia has signed counter-
terrorism pacts with eight regional countries
—Indonesia, Thailand, Malaysia, India, East
Timor, Cambodia, Fiji and the Philippines.

In the name of fighting terrorism, close ties




notorious Kopassus *1 special forces, an
organisation with a record of terror—from
the torture and murder of political opponents
to systematic violence against entire
populations in East Timor,*2 West Papua®3
and Aceh. Most significantly, Howard used
the Bali bombing to justify the dispatch of
Australian troops to join the Bush
administration’s criminal and illegal invasion
of Iraq, right in the face of the largest anti-
war protests in Australian history, he
cynically exploited the tragedy to bolster
Washington's case for what was a naked

US grab for cil and power in the Middle East.

Within months, the Howard government's
own motives for supporting the invasion and
occupation of Iraq became evident.
Australian soldiers and police were
dispatched to the Solomon Islands, also in
the name of combatting the threat of
terrorism, to establish colonial-style control
over the impoverished country and assert
Australian hegemony over the South West
Pacific. At home, the government wasted
no time in creating a climate of anti-Muslim
prejudice launching sweeping attacks on
democratic rights under the banner of
fighting terrorism.

Within two weeks of the Bali bombing,
heavily-armed ASIO officers and the
Australian Federal Police carried out violent
dawn raids on the homes of Islamic working
class families. A new era of state approved
terror had reached our shores.

At the same time, government ministers
stepped up their agitation for the passage
of new laws giving ASIO the unprecedented
power to detain and interrogate people
without trial, simply on the suspicion that

they might have information about terrorism.

Ultimately, the anti-democratic legislation
was passed, with the support of the Labor
opposition, eight months later.

Howard has even used the trials of the men
charged with carrying out the Bali bombing
fo try to place the reintroduction of the death
penalty back on the agenda. The four main
hearings were rushed through the
Indonesian courts under draconian anti-
terrorism laws, insisted upon by Canberra
and Washington, that were then applied

retrospectively to the Bali bombing suspects

in breach of the canstitution.
As soon as the first death sentence was

announced, Howard, joined by Labor leader

Simon Crean, hailed the outcome and
deliberately encouraged a public debate
over the death penalty in Australia.

With Fear and suspicion rife, in Australian
society and people being told to "report
everyone suspicious, a stirred up Australian
public looking for the al gaeda arab
"terrorists" were being told our "good aussie
sheilas " were being raped by these radical
Muslim blokes. BINGO!! Instant recipe for
a major race riot at Cronulla beach.™4 Australia
had entered an age of racial hatred under
Howard. Finally around May 2004, a leaked
top-secret document was a letter written to
Howard by a former high-ranking Army intel
officer Lte Colonel Lance Collins*5 demanding
a royal commission into a litany of “poor
performance or outright failures” by the

EAST TIMUR

A Triwmpf of the Hyman Spirg

intelligence agencies in recent years, including |

the Bali bombings. This was not the only
condemnation Howard faced, even then
Opposition leader, Simon Crean said:, " | think

that the circumstances in which the Americans f {

upgraded their wamings and the Australians
didn't is a cause for concem and | think it's
appropriate to establish why it was that the
Americans upgraded theirs and we didn't.?"
One survivor of the bomb, Rabyn Quick, told
the Melbourne Age that tourists should have
been told of the new wamings."The govt has
got something to answer for."
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I'l BOMRBTHE
masTARDS | b oot assessments relating to the Bali

The Future of
Aunstralian
Forelgn Poliey

ABC radio also reported that an ONA
analyst had identified Bali as a potential
terror target at least three times, including
in a briefing to Downer in June before the
bombing and at a CIA seminar the previous

4 April

The ONA officer, David Farmer, stated:

“As part of that seminar we had a scenario
planning exercise to try and identify where
Al Qaeda would be in the future, to build a
case for our argument as a scenario we
actually used Al Qaeda elements linking up
with terrorists in South-East Asia and
attacking Bali as a means to describe that

&l particular scenario” IDENTIFIED BALI as a

Ml target at least 3 TIMES. Did you get that?

In their own working 'hypothesis®,

4 despite all the evidence, Howard and

Downer have always continued, with the
help of a compliant media, to maintain that
they had no prior waming and bear no
responsibility for the Bali tragedy.

Their complete evasions and back-tracking

9 follow a consistent pattern of cover-up.

Directly after the bali bombings when it
became known the Australian Government
DID IN FACT have prior SPECIFIC
knowledge about Sari Club bombings in Bali,
John Howard faced a barrage of growing
public anger, particularly among victims'
friends and families. Then and ONLY THEN
did he establish an inquiry by William Blick,
the inspector general of Intelligence and

. N Security in Australia at the time.

Even the RAND corporation was scathing of
Howards' duplicity in shaping the fateful

B events: "The Rand Corporation, an

influential Pentagon-linked US thinktank,
accused ASIO of *blatantly disregarding”

bombings. Interviewed on ABC radio, Rand

apparently failed to act on widely available
intelligence about Islamic extremists
operating in Indonesia.”
http:/fwsws.org/articles/2004/may2004/
bali-m15.shtml

On national ABC radio in Jan 03, journalist
Matt Brown made the very point that:
"ASIO's view that there was a high risk of
an attack in Indonesia was explained to the
Department of Foreign Affairs more than a
year before the attacks in Bali and
maintained right up until the blasts. "

But these warnings and very "specific”
threats were not passed onto the Australian
public.

As we will learn soon, even the US knew
of the attacks so much so, they began
moving their staff and equipment out of Bali
the VERY DAY BEFORE the Bali bombings.
It seems everyone knew about the
impending attacks on Bali except those that
needed to know most:

The innocent victims the lively

Aussie fellas and sheilas holidaying and
just there to enjoy themselves.

Obviously according to the Howard govt.
these victims were necessary cannon
fodder to stifle the Anti-War protests, to
silence the war critics, and boost his own
poll ratings.

It seems that President Bush requested the
Australian Prime Minister, John Howard, to
volunteer Australian troops for his forth-
coming attack on Iraq, five months in the
future. Howard replied that while he was
willing, support for the US attack was badly
lacking among the Aussies and he also
anticipated problems with his govt in such
a project. Bush does not like to be crossed
and when the Prime Minister said that
public support of the U.S. position was
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weak, he said that maybe your people
should realize that terrorism knows no
borders and | would hope that these crazies
don't attack you. Howard replied, according
fo the transcripts of the conversation, that in
the case of a perceived Muslim attack on
Australians, he would certainly have the full
support of his Australians. What happened
next is thoroughly documented.

Memos from this period have surfaced from
the past ClA desk of George Tenet. *1

Bush spoke with Tenet who was fully aware
of the background of the 9/11 attacks.

The CIA and the Mossad have very good,
very close relations and the CIA was fully

aware of the penetration of the Atta group in

Hollywood, Florida and the preparations for
the attacks. A discussion was held in

Langley between Tenet and a top Mossad *2

official (name withheld at this time} and
assurances were given that something
certainly can be done to help out here.
The resulting attack at Kuta beach was
the "Plan B". The initial idea consisted of

**NB: Authors Note: Howard denied seeing over 400 Memos going over his desk
(relating to the emerging AWB wheat scandal.) *6.

Able fo see evidence of
weapons of mass destruction.

placing a certain type of special explosive
device (see the "Harring account") in an
Australian public building.

Fortunately for the population of Sydney,

it failed to go off and is still in place.

In Howards famous words: "Bali was the
perceived threat that Australia needed "

to assist in his support for Australian

troop involvement in IRAQ. Bali was also
what Howard wanted fo focus away from
his own slipping political power.

We can see that the case for foreknowledge
in this chapter alone is overwheleming.
Everyone who mattered to Howard was
"in the loop" about the impending attacks.
However just like the AWB wheat board
scandal, Howard thinks its good to appoint
party political friends to "investigate” and
"whitewash" potential embarrasing things
that can damage a political career (should
they ever (God Forbid) surface like: facts
and evidence). | guess it always helps to
have a few buddies from school day chums
who are now Court Judges. eh? *5.

wngqydig uyor @ £¢0-9002 20/9

Unable to see evidence of
AWB wheat contract kickbacks.
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Tihe Balll Bomibing wWas

The oh-so easiest knee-jerk reaction to the
Bali bombings would be to immediately say:
it was obvious a direct targeting of a

il predominately Aussie occupied nightclub,

J therefore it MUST be an attack on the
Gl Australian people! Whilst statistically it bears
some fruth fo say Aussies were the majority
killed, in fact over 85+ of the 202 dead were
Aussies. That is true, fo a point.
‘M Looking at the bigger picture however one

jll can conversely say: Bali bombings were

"W MORE of an attack on Australias freedoms
‘@ than on our people. Bali bombings were
MORE an attack of our way of life*3 we have

s €njoyed for decades, rather than being a
“Adirected attack on "Aussie nightclubbers and

backpackers", Rather than attacking our
people the Bali Bombings were a direct
excuse for the Australian Govt to attack
Australias freedoms we have enjoyed for
s0 long. Our freedoms to protest. Our
freedoms to wear whatever T-shirt we want

PEREN REFURHC

to*4, AND it would seem; paost 9-11, Aussies
have lost the freedom to express their own
language within the US borders. Crikey!

| mean Fair Dinkum! Whats flamin goin

on exactly?

Looking retrospectively back at what
occurred we can definately say Aussies
were "amongst” the victims of Bali. However
the REAL victims have been Australian
freedoms and Australian peoples basic
Rights to be left alone and have at least a
bit of privacy left in their lives.

After Bali, Howard went a bit power hungry
Ramping up Anti-terror laws, giving ever
more and more illegal power o Attorney
Generals office, Foreign Ministers Office
and all those cronies who support his

true Zionist led agenda within Australia.
Have you not noticed the "opposition" never
ever opposes ANY of these laws any more?
There is no opposition to the power-grabs.
Australian "justice" has been the victim here.




BALI INVOLVEMENT

\E NO.6

"..You will be killed, just as you kill..' These
were word-for-word supposed extracts from
a new 'Bin Laden' tape released around
Thursday November 14th, 2002.

Yet another suspicious, audio release that
has researchers analysing its content.
Supposedly it was the "link" in with Global
Terror, the Dr Evil "broadcasting his plans”
to the rest of the world... As the tape goes:
"....The incidents that have taken place
since the raids on New York and
Washington, such as the killing of
Germans in Tunisia and the French in
Karachi, the bombing of the giant French
tanker in Yemen, the killing of marines in
Failaka [in Kuwait] and the British and
Australians in the Bali explosions, the
recent operation in Moscow and some
sporadic operations here and there, are
only reactions and reciprocal actions..."
and further in the recording:

"What do your governments want from their
alliance with America in attacking us in
Afghanistan? | mention in particular Britain,
France, ltaly, Canada, Germany and
Australia. We warned Australia before not
to join in [the war] in Afghanistan, and
[against] its despicable effert to separate
East Timor.

It ignored the warning until it woke up to the
sounds of explosions in Bali ..

BAL,

How is it Bin Laden , the Super Cnmmal
who has evaded global Police Networks,
suddenly, after Bali gives a complete
"Check-list" of crimes he'd like to be known
in connection to? What "super-criminal” L
offers such admissions of guilt of this nature §#
to the world knowing it will surely admit to

[ his own confession in these events?

| If these "recordings" as they have been
supplied through the CIA, one must surely
question the validity of such evidence
especially in this age of CGI and voice
manipulation software. One can in real time
change a voice to sound however the
programmer desires, even at the simple
tweak of a virtual knob, an instant BinLaden
sounding voice is possible.
This Bin Laden Confession is a simple-
Free Software program compilation.
Easy and effective voice manipulation
software application which even reproduces
Digital quality Bin Laden voice duplication.
A CiAcufn'paste op -101.
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Pictured above: Amrozi the smiling Bk |

sits beside his fellow accused Samudra.
The fact that Amrozi was indeed involved

8 in the events that unfolded on 12th Oct. 02

‘M is not here in question. Absolutely he was.
However as the "mastermind bomb-maker”
is the claim that is Definately In Question
here! Anyone who does more "in-depth”
look into who Amrozi was in the entire case
for and against the Prosecution, and one
begins to smell "PATSY".

After a series of "confessions", retractions,
claims of confessions under torture, counter
claims and even serious remorse, one
really starts to wonder...What the heck is
going on with this guy, did he make anything
at all? A closer inspection of who Amrozi is
and one begins fo see this illiterate chicken
farmer is more a danger to local unionised
egg industry rather than Westemn
Gwemments and people.

§ One beglns ﬁn see these |mages in

a new light when it comes fo surface that
"deals” were struck with Amrozi by Police
ta secure a confession and limited jail time.

We were wltness toa Med1a Clrcus on

display. A smiling "mastermind” of Bali
caught by Police, *(wave to the cameras
Amrozil) ...case closed... nothing to see
here folks move along.

See the next page and ask yourself the
same question | did... Can a Balinese
chicken farmer who never finished Primary
school education make a crater like this?

CZREYFLE RERTREFUBKIC.C: M




There it is,1. the huge crater left in the after-
math of the Bali bombings. What could well
have been made by more than one device
or something a lot larger than the Official
version could substantiate. It soon became
an official annoyance to the "Gowvt Version" .
A home -made device made by Amrozi or
anyone would in no way leave the gaping
gash in the paved road as was seen from
the Bali crater outside the Sari Club.
Pictured Right 6. Police and 1st Responder
Military already wearing gloves and safety
particulate filters standing on the edge of
the crater poke a long stick down

into the depths of the crater fo check exactly

how deep the impact hole went down to.
This kind of huge hole in the road is only
ever signature to one kind of operation:
wherein a device has been pre-positioned
underneath the road in a service hole or
storm drain and triggered remotely by a
simple cell phone call from nearby.

The hole itself is massive as seen in these
incredible pictures, spanning almost the
entire width of the road. (TOP Opposite: 1.
Hindu cleansing ceremony at the site sho
the size of craters side. By moming 2. + 3.
the scale of the crater is undeniable, as
eye witnesses testify to its size. )




M On the official Federal Police website it
', | relates this selection describing the pictures
| “W you can see: "Just after 11pm ..Approx. ten
. Jl o fifteen seconds later, (After Paddys) a
second much more powerful car bomb, of
close to 1000kg, concealed in a white
Mitsubishi van was detonated by remote
control in front of the Sari Club. The
A LA et M explosion left a opne metres deep crater and
~ Sl o Ml windows throughout the town were blown
een| : el 8 out." It further states: " The Australian
INZDVANGES 3 Federal Police (AFP) immediately launched
s - .ﬁ . an investigation of the bombings, called
— Operation Alliance. A team of investigative
and forensic officers arrived in Bali within
24 hours after the bomb blasts to assist the
Indonesian National Police.”

Many eye witnesses refute the 1 mir deep
official version and with valid reason.
Like this account from an interview with
survivor Glenn Du Bois:
| The blast and fireball tore into both clubs
and other surrounding buildings, although it
Ml was the Sari Club that took the full force.
Those closest to the street near the Sari's
entrance, where the wrought-iron fence
provided no protection, were among the
first to die. A group of Australians and
South Africans frying later to rescue people
would find a victim near the gate on his
hands and knees, "charred rock solid".
Glenn DuBois and Peter Cooper were
another five metres further back again, but
further across to the left-hand side of the
club near the main roof line. "l saw the flash
S and then | woke up, flat on my back, with
= about five or six bodies on top of me ...
from the lower ribcage down," says DuBois.
9 "We'd been standing shoulder to shoulder
_» 1 and it knocked us down like a field of wheat."
Remarkable statements from Mr Du Bois. 4.




We all know that to ensure a fuII
comprehensive forensic analysis to be
undertaken, then exclusivity to a crime
scene area ASAP is paramount in
establishing tamper free evidence.,
What the Federal Police forensic team
had inherited, was a trampled and
contaminated crime scene with already
conflicting claims and counter claims
about various substances allegedy used
in the attacks.

Like most people we are stunned at how
quickly, efficiently and speedy and such a
"massive scientific task" like Bali forensics
were hastily examined, announced and
packed up. All neatly wrapped up in one
great story. Sold and told to move along,
nothing to see here folks.

In a January 3, 2003 Jakarta Post article
Editor Robert S. Finnegan wrote:

On October 12, 2002 the Indonesian_
island of Bali experienced a terrorist

It was unzquestlonably well- mordmated
and executed, the largest in the country's
history.

Investigators and forensics experts from

both national and international teams
that had quickly been assembled flocked
to the crime scene, ostensibly to begin
what should have been a long, drawn

out exercise in forensics and investigative
sleuthing to identify and capture the

foot soldiers, coordinators and master-
minds behind the attack that has left

over 190 known dead, scores missing
without a trace and hundreds more
wounded.

It has tumned out to be anything but that.
The Indonesian govemment immediately
vowed to unite in the hunt for the
bombers. The U.S. government along with
the international community seized the
opportunity to point the finger at the
shadowy al-Qaeda group along with
Muslim cleric Abu Bakar Ba'asyir as the
culprits.




A creeping sense of foreboding began soon
after the forensics people and other
investigators (inclusive of Insp. Gen. | Made
Pastika and his army of hundreds of

. supposedly top-notch investigators with

virtually unlimited resources at their
disposal) announced after only a week
and a half that they were wrapping up their
on-site work and retreating to the labs to
analyze their findings. Astounding work, as
it must have set a world record for crime
scene forensic analysis.

o Given the scope of the bombing and the

sheer size of the primary and secondary
blast areas - where trace from a plethora

of different explosive compounds were
swabbed from - this was a feat that escaped
even the vaunted investigators working the
World Trade Center crime scene in New

= York, who spent nearly a year literally

sifting by hand for evidence at the site. It
would appear that the teams on Bali
possessed far superior skills and
technigues ... or was there something

else responsible for their haste in wrapping
up so quickly and then sending the rest of

"/ the evidence as quickly as possible to the
i bottom of the ocean off Bali?

A

At this point in their investigation National

E} = =1 Police Chief Gen. Da'i Bachtiar states for

-

= 4

the record that "traces of a chemical powder

used in the bomb" were found in the van

Reinforcing in a
concrete
structure 50 feet
from ground
zera stripped
clzan

What did this?

Concrete has a
yield strength of
3500 PSI,
Amrozi's bomb
would only
praduce 2 PS|
to 10 PSI of
averpressure

allegedly used to transport the large device.
What powder? Even a cursory examination
of the crater and primary site immediately
following the bombings would make this
statement laughable were it not for the
circumstances. If indeed the Mitsubishi
L300 van was used in the large blast,

the five-foot deep by twenty-foot wide
crater indicates that it would have been
completely vaporized, including the engine
block which they apparently found intact -
along with the victims who instantly
vanished.

Indeed, this begs the question:

Where did the investigators obtain this
evidence in relation to the crater?

Is it possible that if the van survived the
large blast it was because it was parked at
the edge of the primary blast zone, packed
with small amounts of all the explosives -
whose traces were found at the sites - in
order to throw off independent investigators?
In addition, there is the Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU), allegedly signed
jointly by the National Police and the
international investigation team, specifically
restricting the scope of the "investigation
links" and prohibiting international inquiries.
Could this at least partially explain why
Pastika has continually stonewalled,
intimidated and generally obstructed
independent investigators during the
course of their work?

During the first weeks of the investigation,
notables such as State Intelligence Agency
(BIN) Chief Hendropriyono, Susilo
Yudhoyono, Assembly Speaker Amien
Rais and Pastika focused or pretended to
focus on foreigners - without specifying
"which" foreigners - who they said were
behind the attack.

Somehow this fwisting, tuming trail dried
up and disappeared into thin air without
explanation, along with the former retired
Air Force Officer who allegedly confessed
fo police his involvement in the bombing
and was then released.

BEREMREFUBLC.CEM




To this day his whereabouts remain
unknown and police investigators either
cannot or will not release any information
on this man, an officer who was allegedly
trained in America in explosives and is an
incredible lead that should have been
followed-up on aggressively and thoroughly.
Why was it not?

Are these the statements and actions of
professional investigators - or the actions of
individuals engaged in a cover-up?

Let's look at the myriad of explosive fraces
found at the site and subsequently cited
individually off and on by investigators and
police as "the explosive" used in the
bombings.

First it was C-4, then RDX. These two are
actually the same, the difference being
nine percent mallable plastic used in C-4,
So, which is more powerful? RDX - nine
percent more powerful than C-4.

Day after day, investigators trotted out a
different explosive and combinations of
explosives purportedly responsible for the
blasts. In addition to C-4 and RDX there
was now TNT, Ammonium Nitrate, HMX,
Semtex, PETN, Chlorate and napaim,
Everything but the kitchen sink. Was this
gross ineptitude? Or ancther ploy to throw
independent investigators off the trail?
For example, had the originators of the
napalm theory studied up on the material
before opening their mouths they would
have known that napalm leaves a sticky,
smelly residue on everything, including
victims.

This was not in evidence at the blast site or
at the Sanglah burn ward and morgue,
where the burn victims were taken.

Therefore, in the absence of any physical
evidence, napalm must be excluded and

the originators of this farce be awarded a
\grade of "F" in "explosives analysis."

In other words, if you are going to lie, be

professional about it at least know what you -

are lying about and have the mental
capacity to remember what you said when
you said it. This single evidentiary templa
!entire “official investigation" of the Bali
|bombings where deceit, obstruction and

| obfuscation are and have been the name
of the game.

To put this in perspective, let us look at
three of the explosives claimed by official
investigators to have been used in the

| bombings, starting with the compound that
ihas the lowest velocity of detonation in feet
| per second (FPS) which is Potassium
Chlorate at 3,500 FPS; compared to
12,000 FPS for Ammonium Nitrate and
diesel and finally 27,800 FPS for RDX. In

| simple terms, at any given distance from
ground zero these different explosive

| compounds will exert pressure in pounds
per square inch. Damage fo people and
structures are a result of this pressure in
varying degrees depending on the velocity
of detonation. Even if RDX were used, the
|amount needed to cause the level of

could easily be applied and extended to the ™

destruction in evidence [z Ry
at the crime scene =

the military, who denied |
possession of the
explosive. There is also |
the delivery of the '
device to be taken into
account.
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Each of the explosives cited by
investigators (with the exception of napalm)
"4 have unique and individual characteristics

that vary for usage, stability and explosive
yeild. They require specific detonators for
each in order to obtain maximum effect.
Also now at the bottom of the ocean off
Bali is the reinforcing bar (rebar) located
more than fifty feet from ground zero that
had been completely stripped of concrete
as a result of the blast. Documented military
estimates of the force required to
accomplish this is roughly 1 million to 1.5
million pounds per square inch.

What kind of weapon or device could
accomplish this?

And for that matter leave a crater of that
size?
Why was it filled in?

This arguably could have been one of the

gl most important pieces of evidence

\l available to investigators not enly for the

L4 trace explosive in evidence, but from

il which also could have been determined
(roughly) the size and composition of the
device.

With the police claiming (off and on) that
Amrozi, Mukhlas and Samudra (who
allegedly at one point denied involvement in
the Bali bombings) were the perpetrators of
the blasts, then wh

investigators not k

of device used in the main bombing and its
precise composition?

To put it quite simply, how can we have a
bomber or bombers in the absence of a
bomb?

Why were Amrozi and Samudra so quick
to confess and finger their "accomplices"?
Were these the actions of dedicated,
radical, Islamic fundamentalists?
"Professionals"? Did they expect to further
their cause by eviscerating their own
organization? Does it make sense that they
were willing to kill and maim hundreds of
innocents - including many fellow
Indonesians - and yet implicate their
comrades to save their own skins?

Given this dismal investigative performance,
exactly what role did the international
investigating team play in this debacle?

If indeed there is one thing that has been
glaringly apparent throughout this
investigation, it is that perhaps nothing
close to the truth has been told as of today.

Itis also apparent that something is very,
very wrong not only with the procedural
aspects of this case, but also with the
suppression and outright destruction of
evidence. The international investigators
bear a heavy responsibility for this, and
should be held accountable.”

Republished with permission R.S. Finnegan. Originally
published Jakarta Post Jan 2003.




In history, the average Zulu warrior would
have often found himself with a spear wound
more often than, say, a grenade injury.
Likewise, whilst one is lost and dazed,
wandering the Amazon jungle like constrictor
food, one might suffer blow dart punctures, or
even if you're really unlucky, maybe a deadly
volley of arrows heading towards onself.
Likewise in the wildest most radical muslim
parts of Indonesia, you are more likely to find
that radical Muslim Indonesians carry
machetes, not a box of RDX explosive.

The average local peasant of downtown
Banda Aceh can barely afford a working
motor scooter, has a hard time scratching an
existance for himself and his family, let
alone afford a pallet load of the latest 007
C4 Explosive putty.... | mean C'mon.

The average disillusioned Indonesian that
has been screwed and left standing knee
deep in a rice paddy in Java with ten
screaming kids, simply cannot afford shoulder
mounted stingers or hi grade military C4
explosive putty. No way mount a sustained
campaign. With this process of elimination it
really leaves one to wonder that the Military
themselves have been behind it all.

Bombing activities in Indonesia in 2000

included:

4 July: Bomb explodes at attorney-general's
office

1 August: Bomb explodes at Philippine
ambassador’s residence

27 August; Grenade attack at Malaysian
embassy

13 September: Stock exchange bomb kills15

26th Sept. 2000
Police arrest 2 soldiers for bombings

Indonesian police have arrested two soldiers I

in connection with the recent spate of
bombings in the capital, Jakarta.

It's not only the Military who have the means
and the motive, it is also BIN the Indonesian
Security Agency. They too have an agenda
to maintain funding to their Dept. requires

a clear and ongoing threat of "National
Security" reasons. Members of Kopassus
the Elite Indonesian Military fighting force
were also implicated in home-grown bomb
activites.

With this in mind, | always think of the locals
of Bali in their traditional ways, of the stories
of the Wayang Golek and peaceful folk

dancing and story-telling. THIS is the history [l

of the Indonesian people. Regardless Hindu,
Muslim, Christian or Bhuddist. It is the regal
Indonesian people | see with their defiantly
independent spirit that will always have a
turbulent yet ultimately peaceful history
regardless of what the Media propaganda
spews at me.

As far as | can see it, to date, Indonesian
Muslims have had a pretty bad rap over
allegations that are often made very little

P
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1. Hal Turner Video

In researching this material across the

| intemet much was referenced to a video
that showed a blinding whiteflash and

| further subseqent fireball rolling up into the

black night sky. In fact this now famous
image | call Sari Blast picture is in fact a
still from this elusive video:

All the links pointed to viewing this amazing
footage to a very specific web link:

When | sent an email enquiring about the
webpage not existing anymore:
http://halturnershow.com/BaliBombBlast.html

> | am enquiring about a page from your
web site that has gone missing

> with very important evidence.

Hal Turner personally sent a cryptic email
A portion of which to illustrate:

Fri, 1 Jun 2007 Thanks for writing. When |
received your e-mail, | decided to find the
archive of that page and retum it to my site.
Much to my shock, the file is tolally
corrupted and unreadable. | have never
had such trouble before and cannot explain

fl (rationally) why this happened. | do have
| some pics from that page which are

EEH ﬁs _"B_um i i‘ Tﬂ_ﬁ ;‘r-‘

viewable if you would like them sent fo you.
Hal Tumer.

Needless to say despite requesting the
photos, | never heard back from Mr Tumner.
This was possibly captured the only known
video footage of the Bali explosion with a
white bright flash + fireball rolling up into the
heavens. What Does this mean exactly?
What are the odds the only archive of the
movie is corrupted along with the webpage
and no back ups are made? Valuable online
evidence badly needed. And just some

how all back up copies of this evidence
manages to be destroyed.

This one makes my Bali Coincidence List
Number 1.

2. Meet Matori Abdul Diilil
Howards Indonesian man

for The Asian War On
Terror. NWO stooge, and
Bush Yes-Man.*9. In 2001,
Indonesian Defense Minister Matori Djali

A staunch supporter of the newly phrased
Bush policy he was unleashing on the world
after 9-11 called the Endless "war on terror."
Rather co-incidentally that this Indonesian
support came during a tour of South East
Asia in early December 2001, when Admiral
Dennis Blair, US commander-in-chief in the
Pacific wamned that Indonesia may become
a haven for Al-Qaeda members fleeing from

JE.CEM
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"BALI'COINCIDENC
Afghanistan. His visit prompted

a shift in Indonesian political thinking and in
response then military intelligence chief
Hendropriyono, declared on Dec 12 2001,
that the violence in Sulawesi was “the result
of cooperation between international
terrorists and domestic radical groups.” He
directly linked Laskar Jihad*7 to the Al
Qaeda network, which he claimed had
bases on the Sulawesi.*1 The change of
tone for the Indonesian Security forces was
dramatic as the next day Defence Minister
Matori Abdul Djalil reiterated the point,
saying: “What was said by the head of
intelligence yesterday was based on fact
and data.” He added: "We will wage war
on terrorism. We must take firm and forceful
steps.”

One of the reasons for the statement
emerged just days later. On December

20, the US Congress approved a $318
million defence appropriations bill to

fund “counterterrorism” training for

officers in South East Asia, including
Indonesia. The bill circumvents a two-

year ban on military cooperation

between Indonesia and the US put in

place following widespread violence by
Indonesian-backed militia groups in East
Timor in 1999, Both the Indonesian

!.\

military and the Bush administration
have been pushing for an end to the
ban, known as the Leahy amendment,
and the reestablishment of close ties.

Considering the 300 Million $ boost to its
infra-structure It is not surprising that the
Indonesian military is hitching its wagon to
Bush's "global war on terrorism”. By
November 2002 Matoris' own campaign of
disinfo was in full swing. Indonesian
Defence Minister Matori Abdul Djalil
reaffirned Friday that the international
terrorist network Al-Qaeda was behind the
tragedy in Bali island, with the capturing of
the prime suspect Amrozi.

| am certain, this conclusion is not only
based on the Amrozi testimony, but also the
information from the police," he stressed
at the State Palace here as quoted by the
Indonesian Antara News Agency Friday.
He asserted that the way of arrangements
of the explosions was under a sophisticated
technology, indicating that the Al-Qaeda
was involved in the Bali carnage.

He noted that Amrozi had links with the
Islamic terrorist network Jamaah Islamiah,
which many people are associated with it."

The coincidence was in the sudden total

acceptance by certain Indonesian ministers [ SRESS
that Al Qaeda was suddenly the culprit '
behind localised insurgencies.

The coincidence was
how sudden the change
came just days before
taking receipt of $318 Mil.
Exactly how much
"publicity” for the Global
War on terror buy for $318 L& -
Million dollars. That question buys my #2
and second Most Amazing Co-incidence.

1HISLH‘J‘L.3C'C]"; E-}h _
INVESTIGATION IS BEING
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3. X Files Book:

Ground Zero.
Back in 1998 when this
paperback novel was 1st
published, I'm sure it was
pretty unspectacular. Even
amongst X File fans it was
"just another book®,
its' tile however has since
become synonymous with
the Sept. 11th attacks, yet
what the story entails may
even relate to the WTC
towers demise.
The basic premise for the story or its synopsis
tells of a highly secret highly experimental new
weapon that is able to unleash the power of
a miniature nuclear device, yet with no actual
detectable radiation signature. A "clean" nuke.
A device that can "effectively” discharge a pre

“Hdetermined atomic yeild explosion and there

after will have absolutely no radiation as a
side effect of the blast. Well.. it was justa
ictional story for a tv show, after all TV isn't
gibased on real life after all? Am | right?
*See Pilot episode of Lone Gunmen DVD
series: Scenario 12 For verification.

Coincidence Number 4: Photo Comparison

5. Mini Van Engine block.

Here we have ladies and gentleman, the
paper passport 9-11 equilvalent of Bali. The
engine block of the minivan that supposedly
had 1 tonne TNT equivalent of explosives.

A bomb that rips a 2 Meter by 5 meter crater
in the road levels buildings for 400 meters
away, instantly vaporizing people, killing

; ,..a Rover, K;Jan =
v, I X y -

_____—-'-"".'.

well over 200 people [ OREINE U S
are told they have recovered all the main
parts to the car. From all gathered facts and
intelligence known about the Bali blast. It

is a very big surprise that anything could
have been identified from the blast vehicle.

ANPHOTOICOMPARIS@




» 6. Bali Movie like U93

13

M

Just as after Sept. 11th there were "patriot
flag waving " movies like United 93.
Showing the "desperate struggle” (the audio
of which had been censored out of official
flight evidence tapes by the BUSH
administration) and were hastily written up
as a screenplay for the movie to be
produced and distributed from the company
Bush family have stocks and shares in:
Universal Films.

Completely designed and manufactured to
embolden and corroberate the Govt. official
version story further after Sept. 11th.

Well so too after Bali there came a movie
detailing the Bali Bombers in a highly
dramatised version called "Long Road to
Heaven. "

This version is an Indonesian feature film
about the bombings was released by
Kalyana Shira Films and directed by Enison
Sinaro.*1. Whilst it is BASED on the Bali
Bombers, it says it was written by Wong
Wai Leng and Andy Logam-Tan.

It tells the story during three different times:
the planning a few months before the
bombing, its execution in 2002, and the
trials in 2003 through the viewpoints of both
the victims and the bombers. The story is
not chronologically linear, starting with the
explosion and then moving from time to
time so as all three plots are culminated one

after the other. At the beginning of each
scene, subtitles tell the date and location
of the scene.

7. Joe Vialls investigation.
If there is anyone more fit than First
Responder Robert Finnegan to talk about a

9| Bali investigation it is this guy: Joe Vialls.

Armen Victorian, Big Weekend -
Sadly Joe Vialls passed away from us in
Sept 2005. Yet his memory is still very
much kept alive by sites like Judicial Watch
{(Who claim Joe Vialls is really Ari-Ben
Menashe the Super secret Gogo Gadget
Israeli Translator wannabe corn Baron),

and of course by the prolific amount of sites |

Joe had managed to create, and sheer
audacity of the claims he made, it is with
litle wonder that this briliantly eccentric
man Joe had been likened to the real life
Boume Identity Ari-Ben Menashe.

There is no real easy way to be brief when
mentioning Joe Vialls work. It is extensive
and thorough, well thought and versed.
On October 21st 2002 Joe came out some
very compelling evidence that the Bali
Bombing was in fact a Zionist plot.

BALI BOMBINGS (ZBOYFILE.REA




Colonel Zainur Lubis
Indonesian Police
Expert "Chilorate,
black powder & TNT"

I
v

Tim Morris, Counter-

Terrorism AFP

"Chlorate, detonator
cord & TNT"

Joe Vialls was
= totally convinced
% the Bali bombings
involved a small
nuclear device
he called a SADM

Small Atomic Demolitions Munition.

Capable of being installed anywhere fo
basically sanitise any area.(In clinical crisp
military terminology.) Here is a small taste
from Joes' initial observation of the Bali
attacks just 9 days after Bali (21st October
2002) part reprinted for illustrative purposes:

It was precisely 11.30 p.m. on Saturday 12
October 2002, when someone somewhere
pressed a button that sent a single coded
radio-squirt to an underground aerial
located in @ monsoon drain outside the
Sari Club in Bali. An unseen circuit closed
and a primer fired, then one-millionth of a
single second later, a terrible fireball formed
under the street. Less than six inches in
diameter and buming at a staggering
300,000 degrees centigrade, the fireball
was a perfect shimmering sphere, made
possible by 99.78% Plutonium 239
manufactured at the Dimona nuclear
facility in the Negev Desert.

Five microseconds passed while this fission
monster from hell expanded, then the
already-cooling fireball fore its angry way
out into the street above, vaperizing all
victims standing within thirty feet while
simultaneously spreading two tons of
deadly microscopic roadbed shrapnel in a
lethal arc across Kuta Beach. Every
survivor standing in direct line-of-sight of
its awesome ultraviolet emission received

terrible flash burns, the like of which three
eminent Australian bums surgeons would
later claim on TV they “had never seen
before”.

Less than ten-millionths of a second after
the monster achieved critical mass, its
searing thermal wave set fire to twenty-
seven buildings in the immediate area, and
spontaneously ignited automobiles parked
two blocks away from ground zero. But as
you will read later in this report, no ordinary
Geiger counter from any nation could detect
radiation from the weapon.

This atrocity was the “punishment” meted
out to Australians and others opposed to
the Judeo-Christian Crusade against Islam.
Ordinary everyday people, Australians in
particular, who had earlier been sensible
enough and brave encugh to speak out
against their Prime Minister's slavish
obedience to Ariel Sharon and George W.
Bush in their ruthless quest to loot and
destroy the Middle East. But the fission
monster from hell was also designed to
send a very clear and unmistakable
message to like-minded dissidents in
Britain: “Jump on the crusade bandwagon
quickly, or our Dimona thought-reform folk
will pay you a visit."

Political and paid “academic experts” were
quickly thrust in front of television cameras
to explain the inexplicable. How and why
the bombing happened in the first place,
and increasingly as harsh reality kicked in
and facts became clearer, why dozens of
full-size human victims had vanished
completely without trace.

Every bomb expert in the world knows that
conventional explosives lack the heat and
velocity to “vanish” complete bodies in this
manner.... Please read more on his website.

htp:iiwwwvialls.cominuke/bali micro nuke him
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8. Hours before the powerful blast in Bali
island went off, the US had reportedly
announced a plan to withdraw its
administrative staff from Indonesia for
'security' reasons.
hitp:iwww.asyura.comy2002/war17/msa/297 himl

Just 2 days before the Bali attacks there
were reports of US bases closing up shop
and literally "gone over two weekend
nights” . It was also widely reported in many
media outlets that the United States
officials and some embassy staff had
already evacuated Bali 2 days before.

If this doesn't rate as co-incidence, | don't
know what else could describe the word
more accurately.

This from the N Times:

The American ambassador, Ralph C. Boyce,
delivered the latest warning to President
Megawati Sukarnoputri and her top advisers
just a day before the bombing and gave her
a deadline of Oct. 24 to act, the officials
said. -

http:/www.nytimes.com/2002/10/16/
international/asia/16CND-INDO.html

US ambassador Boyce had been lobbying
the Megawati administration and moderate
Islamic groups for action to shut down JI,
which allegedly has links to other terrorist
groups in the region. His overtures,
however, have been consistently rebuffed.
Jakarta has refused to arrest Bashir,
insisting that there is no evidence against
him.

One day before Bali, the US threatened to
withdraw some of its diplomats unless the
police took further steps to investigate a

§ grenade explosion outside an unoccupied

US embassy home in Jakarta last month.
Senior police officials say that the explosion
was not aimed at the US.

Whilst it is certainly possible that JI or other
Islamic extremist groups are responsible for
the Bali bombing. The US invasion of
Afghanistan and its plans for a war against
Iraq have provoked widespread hostility in
Indonesia and created conditions for such
groups to extend their influence. But no
conclusive proof has yet been offered.

In fact, the broader US allegations against
Bashir and the JI rest on “evidence”
provided by suspects detained in
Singapore, Malaysia and Afghanistan—

all held incommunicado and without trial.
The chief source is a 31-year-old Kuwaiti,
Omar al-Farug, who was detained by
Indonesian palice in June, handed over to
the US and shipped to Afghanistan where
he was interrogated for months by the CIA.

Bashir himself has denied any involvement
in the Bali attack and accused the US of
being responsible. It would be impossible
for Indonesians to do it,” he told a press
conference on Sunday. “Indonesians don't
have such powerful explosives. | think
maybe the US are behind the bombings
because they always say Indonesia is part
of a terrorist network.”

This all smells of fore-knowledge, reeks of
a larger plan unfolding, or just coincidence?
Do some research and you decide.
http://ozboyfile.realrepublic.com/
LatestVersion/All_Bali_bookmarks.html

(12BOYFLE.REALREPUBLIC.COM
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9. Abdurrahman Wahid Ex President of
Indonesia claims.

| Excerpt Transcript Copied From SBS

DATELINE Archives - October 12, 2005

Two weeks after the second Bali attack and
despite plenty of help from the Australian
Federal Police, Indonesian authorities are
still pursuing the culprits. But a familiar
pattern has emerged. Asia's most wanted
men, the so- called masters of disguise,

Dr Azahari and Noordin Top have been
named as the masterminds. And once
again everyone is insinuating Jemaah
Islamiah is behind the bombs. That may

publicly, to back that claim. As we've shown
tonight, after enduring years of state-
sponsored terror, it's no wonder many
Indonesians question what they're being told
about this latest atrocity.

GEORGE ADITJONDRO: You hear again
the sources - the statements that it was
carried out by Azahari and Noordin Moh Top
and a radical Muslim groups behind it.
Although what | heard is this actually shows
a rivalry, internal rivalry within the armed
forces.

George Aditjondro didn't provide any
evidence to back his allegation, but theories
like this are hard to write off just yet. Former
president Abdurrahman Wahid tried in vain

Hotel blast, he was clearly frustrated by
foreign intelligence claims that JI were to
blame.

WAHID: They can say whatever they want
but we are here, we live here, we know
them. But | won't say who.

REPORTER: But you know who it is, you
think?

WAHID: No, no, | don't know. When | said
that | meant we cannot know - we cannot

know the truth about that. That is the
problem always.

REPORTER: But that bomb has been blamed
also on Jemaah Islamiah.

WAHID: Yeah, | know but you don't have
any kind of proof. The proof is that the
bomb is similar to that belong to the police.
It's a problem for us then. Every bomb there
until now it belongs to the government.
Today is the third anniversary of the first
Bali attack that saw 202 people killed,
including 88 Australians. Abdurrahman
Wahid now has questions about that attack
as well. While some regard him as an
Eccentric, he is the former president and is
often described as the conscience of the
nation, revered by tens of millions of
moderate Muslims. As such, he's one of
only a few people publicly prepared to
canvass the unthinkable - that Indonesian
authorities may have had a hand in the Bali
atrocity. He believes that the plan for the
second, massive at the Sari Club, which
caused the majority of casualties, was
hatched way above the head of uneducated
villagers like Amrozi.

WAHID: Amrozi was involved in the lighter
bomb. That's a problem always. Even
though | agree that he should be given a
stiff punishment, but it doesn't mean that he
is involved. No, no, no.

REPORTER: So you believe that the Bali
bombers had no idea that there was a
second bomb?

WAHID: Yeah, precisely.

REPORTER: And who would you suggest
planted the second bomb?

WAHID: Well, it looks like the police.
REPORTER: The police?

WAHID: Or the armed forces, | don't know.

Wahid's speculation is chilling and again
there's no evidence to support it. But there's
no doubt that he's a barometer of how many
Indonesians view the whole terror
campalgn
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in the next chapter. An amazing rntennaw
with Investigative Reporter Damaso Reyes
who found the evidence of log book
tampering from Bali airport, before, during
and AFTER the Bali Bombings!!

All throughout this last Chapter 3, we have
been learning and seeing much information
for the first time. Many photos that we did
not know exist. Many facts that have been
suppressed by Media or other "Official"
means.

Chapter 3 is about opening the door to
knowledge, making people stop and realise
what a really big con job has already
happened with respect to the Bali Bombing
incident, How really little we really know
about the "facts" about Bali because we've
all been kept in the dark about it.

We try to help to show what really did
happen and The truth about The Bali
Bombings. We expose this information in
the hope people WILL start asking the
right questions and demanding some
answers. There are only so many years
that people can live in complete denial for.
They can either wake up to the Matrix

IR [0zboy File

BALT
Bombs] Flle 1: '%all

or they can stay asleep and "let some poor
other shlubb deal with it."

Living in ignorance only delays the
inevitable "crunch" back down to earth
when reality one day finally hits in again.
Forewarned about the ways of the
decievers is forearmed.

What happened in Bali that night was
definately unprecedented. That does not
however make it an unsolvable mystery.

It merely makes figuring it all out carefully
more time consuming in digesting all the
known facts to deduce logically for ones
own self what really occurred. | am not
going to reach for an explanation, clutch at
half baked conspiracy theories either
"official" or theories of the "fantastic”

thinly based. | fully intend to present every
scrap of evidence and ultimately let you
the reader to decide for his/her self.

What type of weapon or device can do this?
What force known

or unknown can

gouge a hole in

the road like this?

(Pictured right 2. )
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Fullame
Amrozi bin H. Nurhasyim
(a.k.a. M. ROZI bin H. Nurhasyim)

Date of Birth: 5 July, 1962

Nationality: Indonesian

Background: From Tenggulun, 70km west
of Surabaya, in Central Java.

Brother of Muklas and Ali Imron.

Another brother ran Al Islam school, a
fanatical religious college in Tenggulun.

In 1985 went to work in Malaysia for six
months. Retumed to Malaysia in 1992
where he studied with Muklas at the
Lugmanul Hakiem Islamic school in Johor.
Returned to Indonesia in 1997.

Lived with his mother Mariyam and father
Nurhasyim.

Known as self-taught repair man, did
computers, mobile phones and cars.
Connections: General Pastika says Amrozi
admitted meeting Abu Bakar Bashir in the
months before the bombing.

Role in the Bali bombing: Bought the
chemicals used to make the Bali bombs.

Bought the Mitsubishi L300 van Arranged
to transport the L300 to Denpasar
Arrested: 6 November 2002
Amrozi bin Nurhasyim was born in 1962
in the sleepy village of Tenggulun, a few
mile from the coast of East Java,
the fifth of 13 children . Been
described as something of a
black sheep, Amrozi did not
do well at school, appearing
more interested in motorbikes
and girls.

After the Bali Blasts, his mother, Haji
Tariyem, told the BBC 6. that Amrozi was a
good boy, who at the time of the Bali
attacks was living at home looking after his
sick father.

Villagers in Tenggulun have said that
Amrozi left for Malaysia in the late 1980s in
search of work, and returned in 1991 with
much stronger Islamic beliefs.

While in Malaysia, police said he was
reunited with his elder brother, Mukhlas, a
deeply religious man and also on trial for
the Bali attack. Amrozi has described
Mukhlas as an inspiration to him.

Police said that when Mukhlas returned to
Tenggulun, he became more involved in the
village's Al Islam boarding school, founded
by another of Amrozi's brothers, where
about 150 students follow a strictly religious
curriculum.

Amrozi is said to have admitted to meeting
the Muslim preacher Abu Bakar Ba'asyir on
several occasions - while Mr Ba'asyir was
in exile in Malaysia in the 1990s and more
recently after the preacher’s return in 1998,
when he was invited to speak at the Al
Islam school.

Amrozi angered families of the Bali bombing
victims when he was paraded before the
media in November waving and laughing,
and was quoted as saying that he was
"delighted" by the attack.

"There is no regret at all for him. Doing his
duty to God, he shows no regret. He's very
calm, very cool... proud of his activities,"
the chief of the investigation, General |
Made Mangku Pastika has said. Mr Pastika
said Amrozi's only regret about the bombing
was the fact that most of the dead were
Australians rather than Americans.

"He doesn't regret it but he is just unhappy,"

Mr Pastika added.
o:linews bbe.co.uk/2Milasia-pacific/2632043.stm
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Captured littie more than a month after the
October 12 blasts in Bali, Amrozi was
quick to confess he had bought the
minivan used in the main car bomb attack
and the chemicals to make the explosives.
Shortly after his arrest, the first of 34
people held in connection with the
bombing, he was paraded before invited
journalists where he was photographed

laughing and joking with his police captors.

He told them he was proud of what he had
done, saying the attack was designed to
kill as many Americans as possible and
he was disappointed that most of the dead
were Australians.

That provoked further astonishment. Bali
is widely known as a popular and cheap
holiday destination for thousands of young
Australians and any attack there was
bound to cause a large number of
Australian casualties.

His statement was a sign of Amrozi's low
educational level and an early indicator
that he was in no way the brains behind
the operation.

Rather Amrozi appears to have been an
easily impressionable and enthusiastic
operative in a ruthlessly planned attack
designed simply to cause a maximum
number of casualties.

His lawyers based his defense around
proving he was not one of the planners of
the carnage.

But still questions remain over how a once
shy mechanic from a small village in
eastern Java became the face of one of
the worst terrorist attacks in recent years.
Amrozi has, however, denied being a
member of JI, saying he carried out the
attacks fo avenge the repression of
Muslims around the world.

"Whites" he fold the judges during his trial,
deserved fo die. "Violence is the only
language they understand."

Amrozi would later retract these statements|
saying much of the confessions he

signed were done so under physical
Police torture and intensive interrogation.
Although he has been sentanced to death,
the actual sentance has yet to be

carried out. A brutal mastermind?

Or a simple patsy standing on trial for a
crime much bigger than his own?




"Kudama", "Hendri", "Alfatih" and "Heri")
Date of Birth; 14 Jan 197
Engineer and computer expert.
Seasoned Jemaah Islamiyah operative.
Attended Lukmanul Hakim school, Mukias'
militant Islamic college in Johor. Idris
attended the same school. Went on to run
his own military training camps.
Allegedly: Spent 1993-1996 in Afghanistan
with the Mujiheddin. Lived in Malaysia
90-2000 where he met Abu Bakar Bashir,
Muklas and Ali Imron.
Was responsible for the idea of hitting
Bali and in his confession lists 13 reasons
for choosing the popular holiday spot. Set
up a website after the bombing to explain
the attack to Muslims. Was field
commander for the bombing in Bali TERMRISH&!;HNHL com

responsible for "ideas, Islamic law and ‘Samudra, Imam - Alias of Abdul Aziz. He was

strategy”. Chose the targets, recruited the | | 4o fielq coordinator for the 120ct 02bombings
foot soldiers and allocated the tasks. Also g S

ordered the robbery of the Elita Gold Shop
in Serang which provided some of the
funding for the operation in Bali.

Status:

Arrested November 21, 2002 trying

fo escape to Malaysia.

Sounds like a real DR EVIL type eh?
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[@7 1982 graduate of Pondok Ngrukiand.

Soviet-Afghan War veteran. Operational |
‘commander for the Bali bombi . Allegedly:
 took over as J| Operations Chieffor
. Hambaliin 2002. Arrested 3 December
g © 2002 in Indonesia. G




| ALIIMRON has been sentenced to life
9| in prison for his role in the Bali
o | bombing, He is the brother of Mukhlas
and Amrezi.

* Imron, Al - Younger brother of Mukhias and-
- Amrozi. He received explosives fraining in-
- Afghanistan. Assisted in the construcion and
. dsivery of the three bombs usedin the
~ Balialtacks, 120ciober2002.
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